An Actual treasury department report describing 4
world wide network of child kidnappers involved in
Satanism and cexual exploitation of children. See how
the GIA has covered it all up undar National Security.

YOU MUST READ THIS!I
Your Own Children are at stakel!



TED L. GUNDERSON, F.B.L. SENIOR SPECIAL AGENT-IN-CHARGE, RET.
2118 Wilshire Bivd. ¢ Suite 422 ¢ Santa Monica, CA * Ph: (310) 364-2280 + (310} 650-5674

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1979 - Present TED L. GCNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, Santa Monica, Califoria.
Founder, owner and operator of this internaticnal security consuiting
and investigation firm.

Hosts the “Ted Gunderson Intelligence Report” radio talx show,
weekdays as follows:
1, American Freedom Satellite Network, GE 1 103° West
(2° to the West of Space Net 4) Channel 7, Sub Audio 5.8 Frequency
10AM to 12PM Central Standard Time (C.S.T.)
2. WWCR Short Wave Radio 12.160 Frequency, 1 1AM t012PM{C.8.T.)

1984 LOS ANGELES OLYMPIC COMMITTEE
Security and Anti-Terronsm Consultant

1981-1982 CALIFORNIA NARCOTICS AUTHORITY
Appointed by Governor of California as
Narcotics Consulting Agent

1679 PAN AMERICAN GAMES, San Juen, Puertc Rico
Security and Anti-Terrorism Coordinator
Special Appointee of United States Attorney General Griffin B. Bell

1951-1979 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1977-79 Senior Special Agent-in-Charge, Los Angeles, California

1973-77 Specia! Agent-in-Charge of Memphis, Tennessee and
Dallas, Texas

1973 Chief Inspector

1965-73 Aggistant Special Agent-in-Charge, New Haven,
Connecticut and Philadeiphia, Pennsylvania

1960-63 Special Agent Supervisor, FBI Headquarters,

Washington, D.C.
1851-60 Special Agent

Received many other awards, including Law Enforcement Officer of The Year. Author of
“How to Locate Anyone Anywhere Without Leaving Home”  (Penguin Books 1989) and other
publications. Has appeared on numerous radic and TV shows including, “Lamy King Live”,
“Geraldo”, “48 Hours”, “Hard Copy”, “Inside Edition” among others. Currently forming an
organization known as “Cutrent and Former FBI Agents For Honest Gavernment”
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100,000 Children a Year

The hgures are estimates. But the few known fucts are
appalling: thousands are murdered annually, the number
of missing children is rising and e one is keeping an

accurate count
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voUT 4130 .M. On j.‘.\nuary 7
A 1680, Kathelzen” Mancil
drave her daughier Marian

Baisan te school in Inverness, Fla.
"Sece you tonight,

" Kacheleen called

about 25 niiles Jrom the school, She
had joined the swelling ranks of
children simply lubeled sussive.
She:da and Kadherine Lyan, ypes
trand 1, journeyed to a suburban

3
10653 Age: 17 2 Dand Urarr'u Tumuassi,
cMissing: Q13178 Age : 8,
4. Mudthews Lawreree LuJUc* Cido, Musiang: 3717081 /‘.gr 4. 5. Ariun Van Tibsun, RS

AL Jeson Maniel Tomani, W, Va, Mosing -
W Vu., Misng: T6I7Y Awe:r 27 3. Rene Dawin Wild, Pu.

Mussing: 5127184 Agre 7

as the petitz, bluc-eyed 16-yearld
stepped from the car.
But she did not see Marian that
night. Or the next. Qr the next.
No ane remembers secing Mar-
ian after she left her mother’s car.

- The day after her disappearance,
-. her purse was found 1 1 trash can

.shopping center on March 15, 1975,

and were never seen again, in early
October 198a, two-year-old Brandy
Bazlow vanished Trom her front

'yar{[. The list gor:-s on.

Probably the mosc publicized
missiny-child case of late has been
that of six-ycar-old Eun Parz. On
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May 15, 1979, Etan walked alone
fer the hiest time to his Manbatian
school-bus stop and has not been
seen since. Metheodical scarches
with bloodhounds, heticopters, psy-
chies, and phalanxes of police have
{ailed o wrn up any clucs.

These are not isolated cases. Ev-
cryone closc to the missing-child
problem agrees that it is a large
one—and growing. Statistics, how-
ever, arc tough to come by. Beund-
asies between runaways, parenial
kidnap victisms and children stolen
by strangers tend to blur.

The best estimates are that about
a2 million Amecrican younysters
lcave hume cach year, with go per-
cent returning in two weeks, Ap-
proximately 100,000 children are
thus unaccounted far. Add another

[

Yet no single J.5. agency con-
cerns asell exclusively wich missiag
children an a national scale. Auro-
mobiles, handyuns and silverware
can be regisicred, traced and recov-
cred more easily than children,
“Qur priorities arc mixed up,” says
Ken Wooden, directar of the Na-
tional Coatition for Children’s Jus-
tice. “1f someone steals a car, he can
be traced and caught because we
have a computer system for tracing
stolen cars. But children apparendy
arcn't that impartant o us.”

Each missing—child case has its
own paignant drama anc ireny. In
July 176, 12-year-oid Dec Scoficld
disappeared whiie running an er-
rand at 2 Florida shopping center.
Two davs lacer, a classmate report-
edly saw Dee looking out a van

. 7 8 3
6. Tamurn Farvew Burk, Minn., Miging: 2Hi8] Age: 5: 7. jamie Maric Dake, Mo,
Missing: 2/22/81 Age: 57 B, Ryan Nicole Burton, Texns, Misting: 916184 A%ﬁ 3

9. Kristie Michelle Murvis, Ala., Sissing: 5115181 Age: 5, 10. Rebecea Ruth Chipps, N

Mising: 9111778 dge: +;

25,000 (@ 100,000 stolen by divorced
ar separatcd parents, aad the total
becomes significant, “Kids who
just disappear present a big prob-
lem that people had better start
opening their eyes to,” says Det
Syr. Dick Ruffino of the Bergen
County, New Jersey, Sheniff’s Olhce.

window, desperately forming the
ward "help” over and aver wich her
lips. Dec Scoficld has never been
found. ’

On October 18§, lglﬁr, Jimmy

- Royers, 14, left his Hanson. Mass,

hame {or a friend’s house. He may
have hitched a ride. He has not
s
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been seen or heard from since.

"Child snatching, Kidaappring
and the ugly things that happen 1o
these kids are so horrendous tha
peaple refuse to dezl with them,"
¢xpiains Stan Parz, father of miss.
ing Eran. “Trying (g handle cases
lke ours on 2 locai level is g tremen.
dous impediment. We nced 2 cen.
tralized, national clearinghouse
with information about which chil-
dren are missing and how they can
be identified.”

But most cascs fall to Jocal police,
against whom some parents of miss.
ing children raise 2 litany of com-
plaints. Because se many children
do run away from home, police
label mast missing k ids runaways.
And unless the child is very young
arevidence of foul play exists, police

12

gty

cousse, oceurs when the child is nor
3 runaway and could pussibly have
been helped 3f immediate action
had been wken.

Oa the morning afier Christinas,
1974, 13-year-old Janna Haason
went (o a1 fricnd’s house. A shor
time luter, Dorecn Hanson drove
by t pick up her dauphter; Janna
wast't there. Doreen unimediately
went o the palice, bur they
wouldn't scarch tar 24 hours.

When police Jid Bnaily begin an
mvesthration, it was too lats, [an-
na’s body was found after scverg]
manths, and evidence indicated she
had been murdered on Deccmber 26,

Parents also complain bitterty
about the FUIs refusal 1g heip And
missing children. The FB1 becgmes
involved in 3 missing-child case

11 iz : 14 15
11, Shainon £. Zefber, N Y., Missing: 1i 182 Age: 11 12 Alichedle { oo Oplesly, Cubif.,

Mi&sing.‘ o228t Age: T 13, Tamela Ly Hell, W.¥a., ;\Ia‘uingj'_' HRE280 .{Er: Y
14, T?Nmbamlr,Aiau.,ﬁiim’ng:ﬁjHé’ldge: 9: 15, Ewn Par N}

Ag"-‘ :

L)
-¢ommonly will notact ona missing-’

. child report for 24 hours. The rea-
son:sheer work volume. A surfeitafl
vielent crimes—most with injured
victims and plenty of evidence—
takes priority over the “maybe™
crime of a missing youngster.

The hc:lrr-rcnding tragedy, of
3] -

1 .

,.Ub.:mg:}f_‘ﬂ??
only when there’s proof of 1 kid-
napping-—such 15 2 ransom note—

©or evidence that the chiid was raken

across state lines,

~ “The hirst-time disappearance of
a minos should be prima facie evi-
dence that a kidnapping has taken
place,” savs [ahn Clinkscales, whose




rod2 MISSING. 10u 600

son Kyle disappeared six years age.
“The FBI couid then become imme-
diately involved, und there might be
a chance of Anding somc of these
chidren. We aeed help.”

And answers. Parents always ask
the incvitable: Why? Wiy wouid
someone steal o child? Why my child?
There are many answers, yet no
ANSWELS.

A mitllian couples a yeor divoree
tn the United States, and mzny of
these cases result in child snatch-
ings. For love, hate, spite or re-
venge, ant parent steals a cmild
from the other.

In December 1974, Gloria Yer-
kovich said good-by o her four-
year-old Joanna as the girl left 1o
spend the weekend with her fa-
ther. She dida't want to yo, bur

17

16. Sabring Raynell Drake, Okla., Missing: 8/15i80 Age: 6;

_m-_—_—___

FUILDREN A YEAR

schoul, grow up and lead 2 mere or
less normal life,

When a stranper steals a child,
anything can happen. Parcnts of
missing children hope thar their
child will end up in a loving, caring
family, perhaps through black.
market adaption. The cruel truth is
thar a missing child stands a2 faie
chanece of being murdered. Each
year an estimated 2500 children in
tnc United Stares disappear 2nd
later 2re found murdered.

Wihiie the abduction and murder
of a child 15 a senseless, psychotic
act, many children are used for
much mere calculated reasons, Savs
Ken Woaden, “Kids are constantly
being soughe for the lucrative child-
prostitution business. Most palice
departments and pubiic affcials
aren’t doing
anycthing
aboue "

If  fear
about what
may be hap-
pening ta a
missing child
is the parents’
primary emao-

V7. Tommy (Laniduu} Peristein, N.Y., Missimg: 12/26481 Age: 9; tion, frus-
18. Manan Wawle Batwan, Flu,, Missing: 17180 Age: 18, tration s the
13. fames W. Rogers, Mass., Mising: [O/18I81 Age: I4, second. Of-

a court order had said she must
Joanna never returned. The sep-
- araten thar was to last 3 weeckend
has stretched o 7% years.
Despicable as pareatal kidnap-
ping 1s, these children may be more
fortunate than others. At least
thers’s 2 chance they will go w

~37 -

ten, little more is done once local
police exhaust all eads. Teleprint-
ed missing-child reports from onc’
city do not carry a high priaricy in
another, Verbal descriprions atone

are often useless, .
Out of Jesperadon, parents turn
1o posting fhers and driving by
63
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parks and other arcas frequented
by children. "IUs a totally helpless
feching,” says Stan Putz. “There’
just nothing more we can do.”

In the past {few years, however,
vanous groups have been formed—
usually by parents or relatives of
migsing chitiren—wo advisc and
comfort distraught parents. One
suchorganization is Child Find, Inc.,

Box 277, New Paliz, M.Y. 12560, It

maintains a toll-free number (8og-
43t-500%) to be used by children
scarchiny for their parents or parenis
trying to identify missing children,
Another organizaton is SEARCH,
which publishes The Navional Run-
apay/Missing Persons Report, 1 mag-
azine contaning photos, descrip-
tions and personal Jata thar can help
identify the missing. The reporc 13
distnibuted abaut every hree montiys
(0 22,000 3gencies and individuals in
law enforczment, security, medicing
and social service. SEARCHY address
is 60 Sylvan Ave, Englewood
Cliffs, N. . e7632. (All correspan-
dence should inciude 2 stamped, self-
addressed envelope.) Phone: 201-

567-4040.

But such <fTors are not likely 1o
solve the problem overnight. At
present, hope 5 31 parent’s mase
sustammng wcnPon.

For some lamiics, that hope
does not cease cven alter o child’y
bedy is found. Says Doreen Han-
son: "Alter our daughter's remains
were discovered, we stll kept
scarching. at feastin our mands, For
wecks afizr, | would sec a yirl on
the street who resembied my
dauphtes and [ would hope in my
heart that it was Janpna.

*No onc an the oviside can un-
derstand the trauma taking place in
a family that has a child missing.
The frusiracion, the not knowing,
the agony arc beyond explanavon.”™

If you have (iformation regarding
children Nos. 1-i7, contact Child
Find, Inc. {Boo-431-5005); No. 18,
contact Dee Seofield Awereness Pru-
gram, Inc. (8:13-839-5025 or 813-
681-4357); No. 19, Hamion. Muse.,
Police Depr. {617-294-8081).

For information on repiints -
?  of this article, see nage 199 s

%

The following organizations are also interested

tn the missing-child problem:

Find Me Inc,, PO. Box 1612, LuGrange, Ga. 3034:1; Nadonzl Coalition
for Children’s Jusiice, r214 Evergreen Rl Yardley, Pa. tgofy; Dee
Scoheld Awarenew Program, lnc, 3418 Bay Court Ave, Tumpa. Fla.
3361t; Family and Friends of Missing Persons and Viclent Crime
Victims, PO, Box 11444, Scattle, Wash, gir1( :




KIDNAPPINGS/DIS

Source: NATIONAL CE

APPEARANCE OF CHILDREN BY MONTHS

MONTH NUMBER OF CHILDREN
JANUARY 4
FEBRUARY 6
MARCH 3
APRIL 3
MAY 4
JUNE i8
JULY 8
AUGUST 9
SEPTEMBER 3
OCTOBER 15
NOVEMBER 7
DECEMBER 14

This is a small f

The statistics 111

children in June,

of the major Satanic

WTER FOR MISSING AND EXPLOITED CHILDREN.

raction of the missing children in the U.S.A.

ustrate the high percentage of missing

October and Decenber, the months when three

MAJOR SATANIC HOLIDAYS

February 2

March 21

april 30

June 22

august 1
September 21
October 31

December 22

CANDLEMASS

EQUINCX

BELTANE

SOLSTICE

LAMMAS
EQUINOX
HALLOWEEN

CHRISTMAS

Holidays occur.

The Catholic Testival of the
virgin Mary-

The sun crosses the celestial
equator and the length of day and
night are approximately equal .

Major Celtic festival celebrated
with bonfires and fertility rites
ceremonies. One of the most
important dates in Satanism.

Two times a year the sun has no
apparent Northward or Southward
motion.

Feast of the Sun Ged.

When the sun crosses the equator.

Witches celebrate the dead.

Individual's personal BIRTHDAY
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Dear Ted,

| was listening to Part 2 of the Ted Gunderson telegphone Interview, and whean
you mentioned ihe US Custarns report about The Finders, | entered US
Customs Report and Finders Intc the Gooagle Search Engine www.google.com
and tnat is how | found the web page about The Finders,

| then sent an 2 mail to: <geminiwalker@yahoo.com> and asked himher if
he/she had any more information on the Finders.

In a few minutes, | received a reply which stated that he/she didn’t have any
mare infa,

Bavid Parsons
Denver, O

Ted Gunderson interview
hitp/www.us-goevernment-torture.com/aaviforembiaze.htmil

Part 1 [ 2233k )
http/'www.us-gevernment-torture.com/aaviforemaiaze.htmil

Part 2 [ 3115k ]
http/iwww.us-gevernment-torture.com/Baviforemblaze.html

Part 3
http/fwany.us-government-torture.com/Caviforemblaze. html

Part §
httpi/www.us-gevernment-torture.com/Davifaremblaze.htm|

Parts
http/'www.os-government.torture.comEaviforemhiaze.htmi

The Finders
http/'www.geminiwalker-ink.net/HeliFindars.htm)

Geminiwalier_luk (c)2002 all rights reserved

On February 7th of 1987, the Washington Post ran an Interesting story that did
not at first seem to have any particularly national significance, The articie
concerned a case of posslbie kidnapping and child abuse, and material
discovered in the Washington area that they say points to a 1960s style
commune called the Finders, described in a court document as a "cult” that



conducted "brainwashing” and used children “in rituais.” DC police who
searched the Northeast Washington warehouse linked to the group removed
large plastic bays fliled with color slides, photedgraphs and phetographic
contact sheets,

Some showed naked children invalved in what appeared to be "cult rituals,”
bloodletting ceremonies of animals and one photograph of a chitd in chains.

Customs officials sald their links to the DT area led authorities into 3 far-
reaching investigation that includes The Finders - a qroup of about 40 people
that court documents allege is led by a man named Marion Pettie - and thelr
various homes, including the duplex apartment in Glover Park, the Northeast
Washington warehouse and a 90 acre farm in rural Madlson County, VA.

It was the US News and World Report that would ultimately provide the foilow-
up to the Finders story, noting that there is a certaln Customs Service
memorandum that was written at the time of the original investigaticn,
written by Ramcon J. Martinez, Speclal Agent, United States Customs Service,
describing two adult white males and six minor children ages 7 years teo 2
years. The adult males were Michae!l Houllhan and Douglas Ammerman, both
of Washington, DC who had been arrested the previcus day on charges of
child abuse.The children were covered with insect bites, were very dirty, most
of the children vrere not wearing underpants and all of the children had not
heen bathed in inany days. The men were somewhat evasive under
guestioning and stated onty that they were the children’s teachers and were
en route to Mexics to establish a school for briltiant children. The chiidren
were unaware of the functions of telephones, television and toilets, and

stated that they were not allowed to live indoors and were only given food as
a reward.

A Detective Bradiey had initiated an investigation on the two addresses
provided by the Tallahassee Police Departiment during December of 1986. An
informant had given him information regarding the cult, known as the
“Finders,” operating various businesses out of a warehouse iocated at 1307

4th Street, N.E., and were supposed ta be housing children at 3918/3920 W
St., N.W.

The information was specific in describing "biood rituals” and sexual orgies

involving children, and an as vet unseived murder in which the Finders might
be involved.

Cursory axamination of documents revaaled detailed instructions for
obtaining children for unspecified purposes. The Instructions incivded the
Impregnation of female members of the community, purchasing children,
trading and kidnapping. There were lelex messages using MCI account
numbers between a computer terminal believed to be in the same room, and



others located zcross the country and in foreign locations.

There were plctures of nude chiidren and acult Finders, as well as evidence
of high-tech money transfers.

There was a flie called "Pentagen Break-in,” and references to activitles in
Moscow, Hong Hong, China, Malaysia, North Vietham, North Korea, Africa,
London, Germarny, "Europe™ and the Bahamas.

There was ailso i flie labeled "Paiestinian.”

OCne such telex specificatly ordered the purchase of two children in Heng
Kong ta be arranged through a contact in the Chinese Embassy there. Other
documents identified interests in high-tech transfers to the United Kingdom,
numerous propertles under the control of the Finders, a keen interest in
terrorism, expiosives, and the evasion of law enforcament.

There was also a set of instructions that appeared to broadcast via computer
an advisory to the participants to keep the chiidren moving through different
jurisdictions and instructions on how to avaid peolice detection.

& photo album contalned a series of photos of adults and children dressed in
white sheets participating in 2 biood ritual, The ritual centered around the
execution of at least two goats. The photas portrayed the execution,
disembowelmenrst, skinning and dismemberment of the goats at the hands of
the children. This included the removal of the testes of 2 male goat, the
discovery of a fumale goat's "womb”

and the "baby goats” Inside the womb, and the presentation of the goat's
head to one of the children.

There was aiso 2 large amount of data collected an various child care
organizations,

The warehouse contained a large library, two kitchens, a sauna, hot tub and a
‘video room." The video room seemed to be set up as an indoctrination center.
The otganization had the ablilty to produce its own videos. There appeared to
be training areas for the chlidren and what appeared to be an altarsetup ina

residential area of the warehouse. Many |ars of urine and feces were located
in this area.

Group leader Mzrion Pettie spoke In an Interview in Steamshovel Press In
1998, noting that in World War 1l he kept house mainly for intelligence peoplie
in Washington and 055 peopie passing through.

Official US Customs investigation reports which have been completely
authenticated by the investigating officers who wrote them and by a well




respected investigator who personally knows these Customs offictals are
irrefutable evidence that

{.A case of obvious chiid heglect/abuse involving child pedophile sexual
abuse/chitd pornography/Satanic cult ritsalistic abuse wherein the
perpetrators were caught directly in the act by law enforcement, arrested on
the basis of irrefutable evidance at the scene, and faced serious charges
which typically bring sentences of decades In prisan.

2.5earch warrants were abtained for the "Finders™ cult office in Washington,
OC and a compleate search was enacted by law enforcement which provided
irrefutablie pictures, movies and documents of such abuse/neglect evidence
and access to the confidential arrest reports on the "Finders™

cult from the arrests in Tailahassee which occurred only a day earlier
(suggesting very high level connections to US Intelligence in and of itseif.}

3.Al1 Investigation of the “Finders” cult by the FB1, US Customs and local law
enfarcement wzs ordered stopped by the US Justice Department on the
grounds of "national security” and the matter of the "Findars”™ cuit was turned
over to the Central Intelligence Agency as an "internal securlity matter,”
since the "Finders” is and has been a domestic and International cover:
operation of the Central Inteliigence Agency.

4.Any and all investigation of the "Finders™ was immediately stopped, all
evidence was suppressed and denied, and the abused children were released
back to the adult perpetrators who had been arrested "in the act” and the ClA
resumead Its ongoing covert operation of the “Finders™ cuit which is used (o
procure and produce.

The story of the Finders cult is the story of the deveiopment of childassets to
he used 16 entrap politicians, dipiomats; corporate and law enforcement
officials; to sell childivictims to wealthy perverts to ralse money for covert
opaerations, to train seme of the child/victims to be professional operatives
and assassins of a totally coid, muitiple personallty, mind controi nature.

Yo date only one media outlet has dared publish anything about this {US
Mews).

tn the last few years there have been more "smoking guns” proving that US
intelligence agencies traffic in chiidren, sell them and abuse them. Some of
these covert aperations have heen tied to long tarm and massive importation,
and distribution of narcotics inte the US by the same iintelligence agencles.

1. ¥Why Johnnhy an‘t Come Home...Noreen Gosch, The Johnny Gosch



Foundation, Wesi Des Moines, (¢)2000
hitp/fwWww.amazo n.com/exec/obidos/ASIN/CS7051 9508/geminiwalkerink/002-
0987448-1B65663

2. The Pedophocracy, Dave McGowan Return to Home Page Return to Table
of Contents Next page

httpuwww.astroIugyforthepeople.com!pedophocracy.htm

Return to Home F'age
httpﬂwww.gemlnlwaIker-ink.neﬂindex.htmi

Retur to Table of Contents
httpﬁwww.gernln|waIker-ink.neﬂHellContents.html

emal! ...geminiwalker <geminiwalker@yahoo.com>



"THE FINDERS"

»The Finders*” is a CIA Front established in the 13560's.
Members are specially trained Government Kidnappers with top
ciearance and protection in their assigned task of stealing
children, torturing and sexual abusing them, sometimes
involving them in satanic orgies, bloody rituals and murder of
other children with the slaughter of animals.

The Finders are known sezual degenerates who use a fleet of
unmarked cars to grab targeted children from parks and
schoolyards. Many times using their own child members as
decoys, they lure the innocent cnildren away from the crowd
close to their vans. The adults inside grab the childremn, drug
them and transport them to a series of safe houses where they
await their ill fated end. They are then used in ceremonies.
The children are elther murdered and sacrificed for body parts,
or they are sold as sex slaves, auctioned off at various
locations in the northern hemisphere. 1In the past they have
peen auctioned off near Las vegas, Nevada and Toronto, Canada,
Lincoln, Nebraska, Michigan and Houston, Texas.

marion David Pettie, the leader of the cult 1s an identified
pedophile, homosezual and CIA officer. His son was a former
amployee of a CIA proprietary firm, Air America, which was
notorious for smuggling drugs, destined for the United States
out of the Golden Triangle into saigon during the Viet Nam War.

v h



The Treasury Department Report on the

‘FINDERS’
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This oftic= was contac ed by the Tallahassea Police Depar tment on.
Tebruary 5, 1587, who reqaes ed assistance in attempting to identlfy

twe adult males and six minor children, 2ll taken intoc custody the
-~ previous d¢ay. The men, arrested znd charged with nultiple counts ol

child abuse, were being very evasive with police in the guestions
eing asked ot the:mn pursvant the ukildren and tbe:r -ondit;on

 This agcnt contacted SS/A, Bod Marrold, RAC/Reston, v;rg-n;:, and

reguested telephone numbers znd names of police persons in area
police Gepartments in an actenpt to follow-up on two leads which
were a virginia license number apd that the *hildren had commanted
about living in a washington, D.C., comn;ne.

Subsequently,-_H:s office received a tele ephone call f*an ‘the washington,
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department 1nQL1r1ng aboyt the men and childrzen.
This office put tha MPD and the TPFD in centact with each ather.

b BIET MY e W, nw o Z?
"“RAC/3%; SAC/TA; RAC/DC AL i
: ' Special Agent
;')
e 1 abCiLY (SR LT-T ] -IF . SR gy i /;/‘
SE Fredric D, e
o biv A Resident F\gﬂnt in Charge
- "E:8D:G:P SE . . )
CPPU i TN pheimare g ' I 1)
cony Oricinal "Office of Enforcement L Es-7608
=T o Tommmitmiy CR nm Gﬂéﬁ A el g s dagd

,\u\ gam A



DEFAR® T OF THE TRELSURY 7 : 1.racE

UNITED, ~TCSEL3TOwITEAVICL FACER

2 oF 3

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION - XTI
CONTINUATION T
:__.i"t"’onf »u-u-n -

o
1'-: -
g
o Ny
o

AIDC ST 13T, PR P et ) A sl MancTipoh]

one

nETAILS OF INVESTIGARTICN:

~ Thursday, February 5, 1587, this office was contacted via telephone,
by sergeant, JoADN VanMETER of the Tallzhassee Police Department,
-LUvenile Division. Sgt. VanMETER reguested assistance in identifying
wo adult males and six minor children ages 7 years-to 2 years.

“re adult males were tentatively identified by TPD as‘Michael HOULIHAN
~d Douglas PMMERMAN, both of Washington, D.C., who were arrested the
crevious day on charges c¢f child abuse. o L
‘he police had received an anonymous telephone call relative two well-
ressed white men wearing suits and ties in Myers Park,.{Tallahassee),
zpparently watching six dirty and urkempt children in the playground
Tea. HODLIHAN and AMMERMAN were near a 1980 Blue Dodge van bearing
‘irginia license number XHW-557, the inside of which was later described
as foul-smelling filled with maps, books, letters, with a mattress -
~-~ituated to the rear of the van which appeared as if it were used as a

,2¢, and the overall appearance of the van gave the impression that all
eight persons were living in it. : . : . L

‘re children were covered with insect bites, were very dirty;:ﬁost of
se children were not wearing underwear and all the c¢hildren had not - -
seen bathed in many days: : - I B

‘he rmen were arrested and charged with multiple counts -of child abuse

and lcdges in the Leon County Jail.  Once in custody the men wexe somewhat

-vasive in their answers to the police regarding the .children and .
stated only that they both were the children's teachers and that all were
enrotte to Mexico to establish a school for brilliant children. '

children'tentétively were identified as Mary BOULIEAN, white female,

The

age 7; Max LIVINGSTON, white male, age 6; Benjamin FRANKLIN, white male,

2ge 4; HoneyBee EVANS, white female, age 3; B.B., white male, age 2; and
Tohn Pzul KOULIHAN, white male, age 2. The children initially indicated

r
]

shat they lived in tents in a commune in the Weshington, D.C., area
=nd were going to Mexico to go to a school for smart kids.

*mis office contacted the Office of the RAC/DC and spoke with SS/A, Bob
Yarrold. This agent reqguested telephone numbers and names of police
persons in area departments that might be, aware 'of said a2ctivities
described by the children and to follow-up on the leads which were the
virginia iicense number and 2 check on the men’s names with local lav’
enforcement. -
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A short time later this office was contacted by Detective, Jim Bradley
o the washington, D.C., Metropolitan Police Department.. Bradley
:ndicated that the case here in Tellzhassee appeared to be strongly

telated to a case he was currently working in the Washingten, D.C. area.

s stated that the actions of the two men in custody in Tallzhassee
relzative the children just might give his case encughiprobable cause
for scarch warrants to search premises occupied by a cult; roup.called
che FINDERS. T %\ S .

~his agent directed Bradley to telephone TPD andﬁaiécg Wik

Girectly any activities forthcoming relative the instghtfﬁﬁs

At this time it was determined that there was no Customs: violations
found- to exist and therefore, this czse is being closed pending receipt
of zdditional information. : Ll

ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY LESD/TECS: Create a pexrmanent DRR/TECS record.

~DENTIFYING DATA/TECS-FIN QUERIES:

AMMERMAN, Douglas Edward . . SUBSTANTIATED  NCIC: Negative
o233 httached) Tt i a0l ITESSTwL T
: : T =TETR Y RTE T

. ;INega;iGe__
'3EAIRSEHNegatiye

HOWELL, James Michael . . SUBSTANTIATED . WCIC: Negative
(CF-23B atteched) - - . TECS: "
- : ) . : ‘-CMIR:» Ll
“CTR : Negative
FBA-: ’
PAIRS: Negative

“TINDERS" L " ALLEGED ' ' " NCIC: NEGATIVE

(Cr-23B attached) TECS: NEGATIVE
: . CMIR: *
CTR.: "
-FEA : "

PAIRS: "

LD L
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MEMO TO FILE

To Resident Agent in Charge : Date: 02/07/87
From : Special AgentQ%éﬁ
5ubject} Customs cocoperation/interest in

Tellahessee/Washington MPD child abuse investigation.

Cn Thursday, 2/5/87, the duty agent, SS5/A Bob Harroeld, received
a rall from S5S/h Walter Krietlow, USCS, Tallahassee, Florida.
SS/A Xrietlcw was seeking assitance in contacting an ’
appropriate local police agency to coordinate a ¢hild abuse
investigation in with the Tallahassee Police Department.,  SS/A.
¥rietlow further reguested assistance in checking some names,
addresses and a vehicle threough the Customs Child Po:nog:aphy
Unit data base, and stated there was some susplcion ‘of the
subjects being involved in supplying children for. the :
production of child pornography. Further, he was informed by
the Tallahassee Police Department that the children may have
been encoute to Mexico from the Washingten, D.C. area, The.
possibility of Customs interest in the investigation due to
possible viclations of the child Protection Act of 1984, and
the alleged nexus giEh the U.S./Mexican Border were discussed
and agréed upon. SS/A Rrietlow related the following - . - .
_background information, SS/A Krietlow was contacted by the
lallahassee Pelice Department for assistance in identifying six
children and two adults taken znto custody in the Tallahassee -
area. U.S. Customs was contacted because the police officers
involved SU:pECtEﬂ the adulta of being involved in c¢child
po:nograpby and knew the Customs Service to have a network of
child pornography investigators, and of the existance of the
Child pornography and Protection Unit. SS5/A Krietlow stated
the two aduls were well dressed white2 males. They had custody
of six white childcren {boys and girls), 2ages three to six
years. The children were observed to be poorly dressed,
bruised, dirty, and behaving like animals in . a public park in
Tallahassee. The police were notified by a concerned _citizen -
and all eight persons were takean into custedy. The subjects
"were living out of a white 1975 Dodge van, Virginia license no.
YHW 557. Upon being taken into custody, the adult white males
refused to cooberate, one of whom produced a *business"” card
vith a name on one side and 2 statement on the other. . The
statement indicated that the bearer xnew his constitutional
rights to remain silent and that he intended to do so. Upon
interviewing the children, the police officers found that they
could not adeguately -identify.themselves ot theic custoedians.
Further, they stated they were énroute to Mexico ko attend a
schoel for *smart kids." 5§/A Xrietlow was further advised the
children were unaware of the function and purpose of
telephones, televisions and teilets, and that the children had
stated they were not allowed to lxve indoors and vere enly

qlven food as a reward. .
ol %—
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sfter receiving the reguest from Tallahassee, S$S/3 Rarrocld
corntacted me while I was on official business. at Customs
Eeadguarters, He reguested that I conduct cobmputer checks on
the Customs child Pornography Unit data base The checks were
to he conducted on the names, addresses, and a vehicle provided
by §8/A Rrietlow. After conducting the computer checks, I made
direct contact with SS/A Krietlow to inform him that all the
checks were negative. At that time I was infermed by SS/ﬁ
Frietlow that the Tallahassee police had discovered large
gquantities of records, to include computer discs and a U.s.
passport in the van. From some of thesea records the police had
obtained tentative identification of the two adnlts, and
partial identification of the children. ©Furthemore, the two
¥Washingten, D.C. addresses had been discovered through these
documents, one of which was verified through the vehicle '
registration. I advised SS8/A Rrietlow I was leaving . , "
Headguarters and he would be receiving a.response to the
remainder of his reguest from S$SS/A Hartrold. . I then left as
'stated and proceeded to conduct other business in the nDistrict.

.

A short Etime later, at approx;mately 11:30 a.m., SS/A Harrold
contacted me by radio, and advised me that a Detective Jim
3radley cof the Washlngton, D.C. Hetropolitan Police Department
[MPD) was. 1nterested in the 1nfcrmat10n provided by SS/2a
Frietlow, was in contact with Tallahassee, and would Very
probably be cenducting search warrants in the area later in the
day. Be also informed me that U.5. Customs was ;nv;ted to
Dartlclpate due- to the continuing - possibility of’ violations of
law enforced by the Customs Service, As I was already in,
Washington, I terminated my other business and proceeded.to
aake contact with Detective Bradley, Iintelligence Division, HPD.

Opon contactzng Detective B:adley, I learned that he had
initiated an investigation on the two addresses provided by the
Tallahassee Police Dept. during December of 1986. An informant -
had given him information regarding a cult, Known as the
"pinders” operating variocus businesses out of a warehouse
located at 1307 4th St., N.E., and Were supposed to be housing -
children at 391B/3920 W St., N.W. The information was specxflc

in Bescribing *"blood rituals® and sexual orgies involving {/
chitdren, and an as yet unsolved murder in which the Pinders

may be irvolved. With the information provided by the

informant, Detective Bradley was able to match some of the
children in Tallahassee with names of children known alleged to

be in the custody of the Finders. Purthermore, Bradley was

able to match the hentatxve ID of the adults with known membecrs

of the Pinders. I stood by while Bradley consulted with AUSA
Hacrry Benner and obtained.search warrants for the twe

premises. 1 advised acting RAC SS8/A Tim Bolloran of my

intention to accompany HPD on the executicn of the warrants,

received his permission, and was joined by §S/A Barroeld.  SS/A 4b
Barrold accompanied the team which went Lo 1307 4th St, and I
went .Le J518f20 W St. . -

v : : _ 7 S

During the execution of- the warrant at 3518/20 W S5t., I was
% i ;7 i -



able to coserve and access the erntire building. . I saw large
guantities of c¢children's clothing and toys. _ Tha clothing
cornsisting of ciapers and clothes in the toddler to pre-school
rance. No children were found on the premises. " There were
several subjects on the premises. Only one was deemed to be
cennected with the Finders. The rest were renting living space
from this individueal. Be vwas identified as Stuart Miles
SILVERSTONE, DOB/D061841, U.S, Passport No. 0105585951, .
SILVERSTONE was located in a room eguipped with several
computers, printers, and numerous documents. Cursory
exzmination of the documents revealed detailed instructions for
obtainirg children for unspecified purposes, The instructions
included the impregnation of fema2le members of the .community
xnown as Finders, purchasing children, trading, 2nd
xidnapping, There Were telex messages using MCI acceount.
numbers between a computer terminzl believed to be: located in.
the szme room, and others locakted across the ccuntry and in
foreign locations, One such telex 5pecxf1cally crdered-the.
purchase of two children in Hong Kong .to be:érranged;through.a
centact in the Chinese Embassy there. Another telex expressed
an interest in “bank secrecy" situations. - Other documents
identified interests in high-tech transfers to the United
Xingdem, numerous properties under the contrel of the Pinders, .
a keen interest in terrorism, explosives, and the evasion of .
law enfcrcement. _Also found in the "complter room®™ was a
detailed summary of the events surrounding the arrest and

. taking inte custody cof the btwo adulkts and six children in
"allanassae, Plo.ida on-the previcus right. There were also a
set.of instructions which ‘appeared to be broadcast via a -
computer network which advised pacrticipants to move "the
children® and keep them moving through different jurisdictions,
and instructions on how to avoid police attention.

One of the regsidents was identified as a Chinese . National. Due
to the telex discovered referencing the Chinese Embassy in Hong
Kong, he was felly identified for future reference:
WANG/Gengxin, DOB/0S2747, POB/Tianjin, People's Republic of
China Passport Wo. 324999, entered the U.S. on January 22,

1987, admitted until December 31, 189687, He is in the U.S7 as a
gradcate student in the Anatomy Department of Georgetown
University. BHis Visa was issued on Hovember 10, 19586, in .
vondon, England, number 00143.

buring the course of the evening, I contacted Sector 4 to
initiate a TECS check on SILVERSTOKRE, and initiate an archives
check on him for the last four years. 1 also contacted SS5/A
Holloran to keep him advised of the proceedings and asked for
and received permission to contact 58/A John Sullivan ©f the
CPPU to guery some names through the CPPU data base. SS/A
Bolloran told me he would call Southeast Region Headguarters to
keep them posted on the proceedings as well, I later contacted
SS/A Sullivan for the stated purpose, and in the dliscussion
that followed, I gave him some background on the pucpose of the
reguesk, I advised him that the information was not for .
dissemination at Beadguarters, that Region was being notified,

{4 - ¢ - '
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and that Region would probably contact HEeadguarters later if
Jeemed necesEaIrY. S8/h Sullivan assured me that the

information would go no further until official notification was’

made by Region. No pesitive matches wevre obtained from the
CPPU data base. I Was later joined at the W Street address by
ss/A Rarcolid. €s/A EBarrcold advised me that there were
extremely large guantities of documents and computer egquipment

at the warehouse, and that MP?D was posting officers inside the

building there and sealing the building upntil morning, in which
a second warrant for that premises would be obtained and
oxecuted. SS/A Earrold also advised me that the news media had
been notified and had been waiting for the executien of the
<arrant at the 4th Street address.. Detective Bradley later
ctated that the MPD Public Information Officer had been
contackted by a Tallahassee reporter. When it became apparent
the P10 had no information on the search warrants, the reportec
contacted local media representatives and a check of public ' -,

records containing the affidavits for the search warrants ° . .

disclosed the locations and purpose of the warrants. ' Detective
Bradley surmised that someone on the Tallahassee Police
Department was the original source of information for the
press. 1 advised S$S/x Eolloran of the involvement of the
press, and he stated that he would, in turm, relay the
information to Region. SS/A Harrold and I assisted in the
transport of the.evidencé seized pursuant te the warraat® and
cleared MPD after the.press left the area. '

On Friday., 2/5/87;-: met Detective Bradley at the watehouse on - .

ith Street, N.E. I duly advised.my actipng group Supervisor,
5s/% Don Bludworth: I was again granted unlimited access to
the premises. I was able to observe numerous gocuments wnich
Gescribed explicit sexwal conduct between thé members of the
community known as finders. I also sawW a large collecgtion of
photographs of unidentified persens. Some of the photographs -
were nudes, believed to be of members of Pinders. There were
numerous pheotes of children, some nude, at least one of which
was a photo of 2 child "on d&isplay®" and appearing Lo accent the
child's genitals. I was only able Lo examine a very small
amount of the photes at this time. However, one of the

cfficers presented me with a photo album for my review,- The -

21bum contained a series of phetos of adults and children

Gressed in white sheets participating im a "blood ritual.® The -

ritual centered around the execution of at least two goats.

The photos pocrtrayed the execution, disembowelment, skianing
and dismemberment of the goats at the hands of the children.
this included the removal of the testes of a male goat, the
discovery of a female goat's *womb® and the "baby goats® inside
the womb, and the rresentation of a goats head to one cf the
children. )

Further inspection of the premises disclosed numerous files
relating to activities of the organization ip different parts
bf the world., Locations I observed are as follews: Londen,
Germany, the Bahamas, Japan, Hong Kong, Malaysia, africa, Costa
Rica, and "Europe.® There was alse a file identified as

L [ 2

g

400 &



*Palestinian,” Other files were identified by member ﬁame or
*project” rname, The projects appearing to be operated for
commercial purposes under front rames for the Finders. There
vwas one file entitled "Pentagon Break-In," and others which
referred to members cperating in forelgn countries., YWot
czserved by me but related by an HMPD cfficer, were intelligence
files on private families not relazted to the Finders, The
process undgrtakan appearls to have been a systmatic responie Lo
io-al newspaper advertisements for babysitters, tuters, etc. A
member of the Finders would respond and gather as much s
informaeticn as possible about the habits, identity, occupaticn,
etc., of the family. The us® to which this information was te
ne pur is s5till unknown. There uas alss a la2rge amount ol data
collected on various child care sfcanizations.

The warehouse contained a large library, two kltchens, .2 sauna,
hot-tud, and a "video TocCm. "~ The video room seemed to be. st
up &S5 an indoctcinatinn center. It alSO'appEﬁth-&hﬁtmthE LI
organization had the capability to procduce its own*v{ﬁéﬁ&;ﬂ e
There were what appeared Lo be trainingvareas;fsr:childfeh and
what appeared to be an altar set up in a residential. area of
the warancuse. Many Jjars of urine and fzces ware  located ia
this zrza. :

T should also mention that both premizes ware equipped with
satellite éish antennas.’®

1 discusszad the coursa .of action t¢.be taken:by HPD witkh
Jetective Bradley. ©He stated ha-was.only interested in making
the c¢hila abuse case(s). I was assured that all of the
evidence would be available to U.5. Customs in furtherance of
any investigative/criminal action pursued, MPD personnel vere
to begin around the ‘clock review and sorting of the evidence
until completed. Customs will have access after this is

accemplished. This will include several U.S. Passports
Giscovered during the search. .

Upon leaving Lbhe 4tb street premises, I enceuntered a newvws
media representative and wWas asked the reason behind U7S.
Customs involvement in the investigation. I advisad the
reporter thabt I cculd not discuss anything and refecred. h3r to °
tha RAaC/DC.. 1 left immadiasely theresafter. ;

There i3 no ruccnher information available at this time. 1t
chould take three to five days for all the.info:mat%cn to be
corted, reviewed, logged by the MHPD. I will mai?taln con%act
with Detéctive Bradley uptil the =vidence is again accessxble.

Respectfully submitted,
.
. - Ramon J. Martinez
' special Rhgenkt, uscs
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DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION:

On March 31, 1987, 1 contacted Detective James Bradley of the
washington, D.C. Metropolitan Police Department {MPD)}. I.was to-
meet with Detective Bradley to review the documents .seized ..
pursuvart to two search warrants executed ‘in February 1687. . The
-eeting was to take place on April 2 or 3, 13987. C

On April 2, 1987, I arrived at MPD &t approxigately 9:00 a.m.
Detective Bradley was not available. I spoke to .a :third party who
was willing to discuss the case with me on a strictly "off the
record" basis. n

T was advised that all the passport data had been turned over to
the State Deparument for their investigation. The Btate
Department in turn, advised MPD that a2ll travel and use of the
passports by the holders of the passports was within the law and -
no action would be taken.  This included travel to Moscow, North

" Korea, and North Vietnam frOm the late 195Q's to mid 19?0'

The individual further advised me of circumstances which
indiczted %that the investigation into the activity of the FINDERS
had become a.CTA internzl matter. The MPD report has been
classified secret and .was not available for review., I was
advised that the FBI had withdrawn from the investigation several
weeks prior aznd that the FBI Foreign Counter Intelligence
Divieion had directed ¥PD not to advise the FBI Washington Field
Office of anything that had transpired.

No further irnformation will be available. No further action will
be taken. .

ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY LESD/TECS:

%o zction to be taken on the basis of this report.

L. /<
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THEODORE L. GUNDERSON
FBTI Senior Special Agent in Charge (Ret.)

P.O. Box 18000-259 Las Vegas, NV 89114
Phone: (702)791-5195, Voice: (310)364-2280, Fax: (702)791-2906

1 filed formal complaints on six occasions with the FBI
demanding an investigation of the FINDERS and the international
trafficking of children whe have been kidnapped or obtained
through subterfuge (orphanages; and on occasion the agency
known as the Child Protective Services) but the FBI refused to
contact me.

I have received two complaints from airline employees that
airplanes containing several hundred children were flown to
Paris , France from Denver Colorado and Los Angeles,
California. Two hundred and ten children were reportedly on
the manifest of the Denver plane. TIn addition Paul Bonacci
told me about children who were auctioned off in the early

1980 's outside Las Vegas, Nevada and Torontc, Canada. These
children were auctioned off in their underwear with a number on
a card around their necks, some for $50,000. each (see the
Franklin Cover up Investigation).

One hundred and ninety one children assigned to the Child
Protective Services in Florida are missing with no indication
of their whereabouts. One hundred thousand children disappear
each year in America (Readers Digest, July 1982).
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&nd gn c.h:h:[ abuse chargee.,,—

k'—Wedneeday afterS sons
uﬁed police about’ twqweL-dr F
tmen in 2 blue van-wal OYELBI:
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SPECIAL REPORT

Stolen Children

Thousandsof youngstersareabducted by strangers—and enlyafeware ever found

15 anyone scen Kevin Collins?

Kevinis i0ycarsoldand 4Teet 6

inches 1all, with brown thair,

green eyes and a cheerful dispo-
sition. When he vanished without a trace
wiierbaskeiball practice at St Agneas School
inSan Francisco on Feb. |0, the assumpricn
was (hat he had been abductad, and thecily
responded with ali the shocked, if usually
shori-lived atteniivencss suchoutrz ges pro-
voke. While San Francisco policeconducted
2 massive, round-the-clock search for the
missing bov, volunteers disinbuicd more
than E00.000 fliers carrying his picture, the
school offered $2.000 for information lead-
ing 10 his returm and Mayor Dianne Fein-
stein posted an additiona] resward of 35,000,

Kevia's parents, meanwhile, offered the
only thing they could, & public sppcal to his
sbductor that seemed ail the more wrench-
ing for the seifcontzol it must have re-
gquired. “We are not intercsted in sexking
justice or punishment,” said David and
Ann Collics on local TY. "We are only
interesied in his safe returm. We love ourson
and we need him.™ A month has passed
withoul & hint of the bax™s whereabouts.

Proda ey Caudry: OF the spproximately
| 8 millicn children who are reporied miss-
ing cach vear, %010 §5 percent are likely 1o
be runawrys or youngsiers abducied by =
rarent invalved in s custody fight. By wide-
ly varving estimates, anywhere from 6,000
lo 30.000 missing chiidren are, like Kevin
Coiline. praemed tobe victims of “stranger
abduction,” & ¢<rime of predatery cruclty
usually commitied by pedophiles, porne-
graphers, biack-market-baby paddlers or
childiess phyehotics bidding desperately for
parenthood. Only a few cases are solved.
Even fewer stranger-abducted children are
recovered alive.

Though they constitute the smallest por-
tion of the missing-children phenomenon,
they can be waighicd ar 10 himes thar
number {or the emononal havoc Lhey leave
in their wake MNoreen Gosch, of West
Des Moines. Towa, whose | 2-year-old son,
John Dawsd, vamshed from his paper rowie
on the marning of Sept. 5, 1982, recalls
the sheer “physical pain™ of the vigtl.
“Cur hearts hun, our stomachs hurt.
We thoughl of him bang tofured or mur-
dered,” she says, Eighitcen maoanths later
Moresn ol holds whiepered converss-
fisns wilh ber son's picture 1a steel her
solf for pobbc Gk albwut hoae "lolinny,
I Woarw the peroentupes,”” she murniurs.
S Bub b ale dnow o yow amgdie be abive

1

--- o —

- erem
WE LOvE TOU mEviw
WHERE ARE Yoo rryr

a

¢ YOU BEE ME

PLEASE COWTACT aa -
SFPD AT
(a8 333-81233

dnrm b Byt

A oud David Collins: “Weare nof interesred in punishrent, oufy in kis xafe reiw ol
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—and I'm doing something about this™
Until recont years it was one of e sex-
endary shocks for parents of stoien children
that they were nlone in their crisis—and
allen nightmarishly thwarted by foot-drag-
Eing police departments, jurisdictional tan-
gies and an FBIunsble 1o enter 1 casc unless
there was clear evidenece of &n abduction.
Butthings began o change tbout five years
2go, whea the disappearance of fix-year-oid
Etan Patz from Manhattzn’s Scha neigh-
borhood brought the considerable foree of
the New York medis into pley. Since then,
interestinthe subject hes enowhe Mad,

Fiogorpotor To counteract what they res
gard s law-enforcement dewdling, gelf-
help orgenizationg—eome of them founded
by parents of victims—have eprung up lo
provide infarmation and educelional pro-
grums tnd lobby for aciffer Lawe agains
abductors, some communilies have begun
to Engerprint children and 1each them how
to protect themselves againet potentisl ab-
ductors (page 50). On the national level, the
case of Adam Welsh added to the growing
public 2wsereness. Adam, six, duappeared
{rom a $ean store in lollywood, Fla., on
Juy 27, 1981, two weeks laler hix severed
head was found in a canal 100 miles away.
Last Ocrober, alter NBC aired “Adam.” a
two-hour deamsatization of the tragic c=se,
the network shawed pictures end Sataon 53
riwsing children, As ¢ result, 14 of ths
children heve singe been found. (The pro-
gram »ill be rebroadeast next meonth, with
4} new cases pppended.)

It was rhe anpuished tst'meny of Ad-
nn s father, John YWalth, belcre two Senale
subcommutices that helped lead to the Migs-
ing Chidren’s Agt of 1922, which al-
lows focal police and parents appcaiing

10 ihe FUT t0 log local carss inio the bu- -

reau’y Natgnal Came Informanon Cemier
(NCIC) computer. {Public pressure has
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GozcA'’r parers ine his bedroom: Johnny, I know the percentages, but wou might be alive?

alsa forced the FBI 10 change its poliies—
they now enter cases afler 24 houny on the
axsumption that the child has. been trans-
poried across sate lines} Last month &
Senate subcommittes began hearing testi-
mony on & bill to strengthen the 82 st by
providing funds for a nalions! reeoures cen-
ter on thissing children, butteessed by a toll-

free hotline “Millionsof children remain at

risk, vulnerable to exploitation, abuse and
murder,” said Sen. Arten Specier, the bill's
cosponsor, xs the hearings opaned. “It is
imperative that the fadera govenment zs-
tums ¢ mone 2 Sive rele”

Butin spite of increased Jegislative netiv-
ity, the law-enforcerent (ffost remaing er-
ratic and confused. Bactuse the overwhelm-

]

| : .
: Our ftearts hurt, our |
stomachs hurt,"says Nor- !
i cerr Gosch. “We ihaugi ‘
of [(Johinny] being lor- |

{uredormurdered.” :

ing number of the missing turn out (o be
runaways, polies citen avoid taking vigor-
ous action until 24 tc 48 hours hasc
elapsed—long enough for an sbducior io
have escapediotnather junisdiction, where
thesearch isapilo get low pncoty, Richard
Ruffino, supcrvisor of the mising -persons
bureu ofthic Bergen County (NJ.) Sherifls
Cepartment{and himsclf 2 kidrapping vic-
um when he was ning), says that overbur-
dened police depariments “wiil play the
"‘percentagesifthey have to. Uptoagenine, |
can'{ conccive of xny agency thal wouldn't
goaliowt, immedistely, for 2 missing child.
But whenil getsinto the age of the socalled
Tunawey xane, perhaps more of anindividu-
ad determination comes into play.™ -

Fuisz Leade Co the whaole, police dread
such cases. Kidnzppings of children are
distressingly easy to commit and notorious-
Jy difficult to tolve a stranger of & vaguely
familiar neighborhood figure talks & chiid
into accampanying him on some russ, with-
out attrecting the suspicions of passers-by.
The trail, if there is one, soon gocs cold
and the polics investigation sinks under &
erushing number of false leads. Says Jay
Howell, a consultant ta the Justice Depart-
ment On mistng- and exploited-children’s
cates: “"The abduction of & ¢hild is often &
ffiendly encounter lkeaving no oridence be-
hind to suggest the nature of the dimappear-

The Mons, where their 1on disappecred:
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‘The nighimare Seping with chilling suddenmess’
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The Simple Rules of Safety

Dr. Spock’s bible or child-rearing
docsn't mention it, and parents usually
svoid it entirely or ncver venlure beyond
the old azxiom: “Don’t taik to strangers.”
infact, child psychelogists agree thal next
lo 523 the most difficult subject for parents
Lo discuss with children is kidnapping. But
the need for a more sephisticated ap-
preach to the possibility of child abduc-
lion socms clear.

Experis believe that the best way 10 1alk
to youngsiers about the problem without
instifling undue fear is to give them “sim-
ple, direct message" deitvered siraight-
forwardly and geared to individual sge
levels, “This should be like telling your
child to finish all his vegelables," suggests
Dr. C. Tomlinson Kexsey, a professor of
developrmental psychalogy at the Univer-

sity of California, Riverside. To demon-

sirate what can be done in a potentially’

dangerous sifualion, parchls can engage
childrenin role playing or make & gamne of
exercises in precaution. But adulrs should
2veoid giving children posiabduction de-
tails. "1t's the fire<dnill syndrome,” says
Neney McBride, an instructor at the
Adsm Wush Child Resource Center in
Plantation, Fla. "You tesch kids what to
do but not what would happen to them if
they are caught in s fire"

Righte Mest imporunt. children need
to know that they have righis where
adults are concerned, that the stranger
who towers over them dossn't necessanily
have the authority 1o welf them what to
do. Ken Lanning of the FBI's Behavioral
Scienee Unit calls this “ssseniveness
training for kids—teachirdg
right to say ‘no’.”

Many tips provided by
missing-children organiza-
tions and law-e¢nforcement
agencics scom abvious. But
sutharities stress that par-
ents will ofien convey n-
complete information. {1t is
commen, for exsmple, for
children 10 know their
home-phone number  but
not their arca code; they
may have their street ad-
dressdowncold, but ifasked
where that is, they might
just 25 easily say Minneapo-
lis, Mazssachusetts or Mil-
waukee To help increases a
child's awareness of poten-
tial danger, parents should
consider these generai rules:
m Make sure your child
knows his fuil name, ad-
dress (including stere) and
tedephane number (includ-
ing arca code) and how to
feach the operator or make
a Jong-distance call
a Teach your child that a

Potice in a Mesmachusetis
claxs: Knowing whom to cafl

children 1hat ihey have the .

tirenger is someonc thal he gr you dontt

know ¢r don't know very well, “Bag™

sirangers are poople who want kids (g 1o

semewhere withthemor want to give them

8 r:resent, likccandyora PUPDY, O want1a
take their picture Tell yourchiid ihat if he
meets any bad sirangers he should tell vou
about them. Many cxperis offer cven
stronger advice: they suy children should
avoid sirengers entirely,

w Tell your child that it is unusual for
aduits to ask children for help or for direc-
tions and that it is best 1o ignore them. Ifa
stranger calls your child to 2 car, he
shouldn’t ga near it. Ifhe is followed by an
automebile or on foot, he should mun
home, to the nearest public place or yell,
:‘Hc!pl" Children shouid not run and hide
in a deserted place &

w Keep a copy of your child's fingerprints
and be able 10 locate dental records. Take
photographs every year {four times 2nnu-
ally for children under twa).

= Don't buy itcms with your child's name
on them, such as T sbins or [unch boxes.
Children will respond more readily 1o 1
stranger if they arg sddressed by name,

# Instruct your child never 1o answer the
door when home alonc or tell anyone over
the' phone that he is home alane.

a Outline what yeour child should do if he
becomes separated from you. 1T separated
whije shopping, the child should nat foock
far you but ga immediately 1o the nearest
checkout counter snd esk a clerk Tor
assistancs, Tell him never to go to the
parking lot,

x Never leave o child unatiended in a car.
Advise him ta walk and play with other
children if vou are not around.

= Be sure your child's school or day<care
center will not reiease him 1o enyone but
vou or sameone designated by you. Set a
code werd with your child to be used asa
signal if you s2nd an unfamiliar adult 12
pick him up.

& Tcll your child that no one has the
right 10 touch him or make him feel un-
comlignable or ask him to keep 2 secret
from you.

Qften, spurred on by iragic incidents in
their own arcas, parents sic Qrganizing
outside the home 25 well. After & three-
manth-old infant girl was abducted frama
day-care center in Grand Prairie, Texas,
last September, the city council passed

nce. Mt is vnique in law enforeement.™
The nightmare can begin with chilling
suddenness: Adam Walsh vanished during

the eight minutes in whick hit mother says

sheleft him aioneinthetocy deprament of a
Sears store while she shopped for a lamp
nearty.” A security guard remembered
throwirgarowdy group of cider baveoutof
Cthe store aud admitied six-year-old Adam
might have been among them. Devend chat,
thers wasnothing butvague recolleetionsef
witnesses, tnciuding a [Cevesr-gld who un-

30

derwent hypnosis, of secing Adam with a
mustached man with a blue van. Two weeks
later fishermen found Adam's head in a
canal near Vero Deach.
Two-and-a-helf-yeargid Russell Mort
disappcared on May &, 1982, somc time
between 12:20 p.m., whan his mother sent
himto play outside their trailer in a Wheai-
field, N.Y., mabile-hemes count, and 12:2
pom., when she paked her hesd out the door
ta check on him. By 5 p.m. around Q2

rreple, plus the palice, 1he voluniger fire

depaitment and & bloodhound were search-
ing for him. The bloodhound iraced his
scent tg a road leading out of the trailer
nark, and police havesince followed leadsin
21 siates and Canada, But Russell s sull
missing, snd Rulh Mort says she tres, at
this stege, 1o keep her weeping down o
“thres uymes a2 week,”

Kevin Collins finished bagketball prace
tiec i San Francisco's 81, Agnes Schoolsi &
n.m.cn Feb, 10, Then he and some schobi-
mares headedsoward 2 iruck driven by "aul
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Fingerprinting in fowa: Record keeping

sitingent day-care—center regulations that
nre the model for staie Jegislation, now
pending, In Salt Lake City, where Anthur
Gary Bishop is on triel, charged with the
murder of five bays, 2z 4 10 13, clanen-
tary schools have launched a program
called "You're in Charge” to teach chile
dren about strest safely and the ploys of
would-be abductors.

Lew-cnlotcement officials are cone

< vinced those moasures can make 2 differ-

ence. "We need to make children comfort-
able shbout repocting silustions when
someone has spproached them or tovched
them inappropriately,” says Jay Howell s
former Senate investigalor naw seving s
a consuitant (o the Justice Bepanment on
missing and caploited children. *If we can
gel that singie message scross 10 Amenica,
we will sex a mushrooming intheinvestiga-
tion of these cases.™ Wlegisiation now be-
fore Congress is pascod, s nationad hot line
will be cstablished to assist in missing-
children eases. Until then, parent inter-
ested In finding out about local programs
shauld call Child Find [ne’s toil-lres nom-
ber (B00-431-5005) or contact Lheir local
schoal or palice.

NIEXLFINKE GREENEERG with
HOLLY MORRI|S 10 Allapis and burmw roports

Faniana, the sixth-grade basketball coach,
far » Lift home. But Kevin never gal 1o the
Truck, parked oniy a bleck 1way, and nei-
ther Fantana nar the other children have
any idza what happened (o him. One wit-
no <lsimed 1o have wen him |5 minules
Ister a1 s bus s10p, s biock to the south. Twa
other vitnesses say they saw him I3 minulice
aller (hs, on a corner two biocks north
sianding near somnn and a large black dog.

Since ihen, searchers have questioned
sround 2,000 people who live along the bus
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roule Kevin sametlimes 1ook home, Thers
have been scorey af tips—some fram puy-
chics who are often called in of missimg-
persan cascs. One look hiem (0 an aban-
doned brewery, where they searched sll 3%
vals, There were three sighlings in the Sae-
ramento Lrex: one woman saw s child re-
sembliing Kevin seated in 8 {rozen-yogun
shop between two mens 1nother <aw him
with two men in an old Chevrolet sedan
loaded with camping gear. Poiice actually
" tracked the car down—none toa swiftly,

Kevin's parents complained—>put the child
was not Kevin. Meanwhik, David and Ann
Collins sit a1 home, with thar eight other
children, waiting for ness.

Thewait can be excruciating. Almost five
years and thousands of dashed hopes after

“{heir son Ftan Patz disappeared on his way

10 his Manhattan school one spring mom-
ing, Stan and Juli¢ Pazx are in therupy,
trying to regain some perspective on their
lives. The cace ubiquilous posters of Etan
have disappeared, public interest has long
since subsidexd, snd although the potice sull
check outleads (more than {,0001in the past
year alene, including one that took them as
far as Tsracl), \here has never beena real clue
Lo his fate "Dan't think we're bricks ™ says
Stan. *“We're getting covnscling and [ think
some kind of therapy is needed inasituztion
such 15 ours. What mzkes it more difficult
than » mugging or » homicide is there s no
resolution. We have no evidence
he is dead and no evidence he ix
alive. The first week we couldn't
cat, we didn't think we could sur-
vive one moath without him. That
in May it will be five years is some-
thing that when it s1aned would
have beeny inconceivabie ™

Hiwe Sodan: It is afways incon-
ceivable, (he more so beause 1t
ean begin, as Stan Patz says of
Elans dicappearance, “with 1
very ordinary occurrence He i
Inte—very late coming home (rom
school™ lohn Devid Gosch siill
hasn't come hame from the paper
rouie he went out an in West Des
Meines, lowa, on Sundsy mom-
ing, Sept. 5, 1981, although s
miriziure dachshund, Greichen,
did—"the oaly iiving thing,” his
mother believes, “that saw what
happened to Johnny.” There were
ng other dirext witnesso 1o the
event, but as private detectives picced it
together, the boy may have been seized by
one of Lwo men who enproached him, onein
a blue sedan and one an fool. “] grew up
weiching "The FBI Story” with Efrem Zim.
belist Jr. blazing across the screen as he
solved all those kidnappings,” Noreen
Geschsays. "1t was hard ot uslorealizg we
wouldn't g51 en antwer soon,”

Norcen and her lushand, John, leve
done about all thuet i humanly poesibie (o

find the snswer thomelves. They hnve held

kS o

ccT.v'te abduction of a
child is often a friendly
encounter leaving no evi- |
dencebeliind. Itis unique
inlawenforcement.”

i T Sl —

BAr3RC SAleS, AUCHICNS, paneake brezkfasts,
even horse thows, 1nd sold 100,000 candy
bars with wrappers carrying his piciure and
the legend “Help Find Jahnny Gosch”—all
to raise around 580,000, mest of which has
gone to private-detective agencics. They
have conducted 00 “abduction aware-
ness™ progrwmns for schools, FTA" and
service organizationt On alternate Friday
nights they meet with 20 or 30 supporters 1o
discuss possibleleads in the case. They send
out a monthiy newsletter and, with the help
of two pizza chaing and sevenn] other busi-

nesses, they have blankered the country

with | million fiiers sexking information on
Johnny. “1t°s the kind of cffort you have 1o
make,” explains Noreen. “You're just one
of & thousand good causen”

“Crank Callg Casting the net so wide inevi-
tably has brought up some strange fish- The
Gosches have received around 700 crank
calls since Johnny's disa ce. Most

unnerving was s Scptember 1983 call froma

Cherit Kennedy (forcground), family: Rare outcome

man who said, “I've got Johnny. He's alive
end you'se never gOing Lo get him back,
Mrs. Gosch, never.” The Chicagodetective
agency now waorking for the family 1ays
there have xjso becn hundreds of well-
meaning but erToneous ieparts.

One seemingly nesr miss has tormented
the Gosches, According \o Morcen, eariy
lagt vear a tecn-age boy appeoached s wom-
atidesving a canveniences stare 10 & Scuth-
westerncily and u rgentlyseid, "My namgos

: fCoannucd on page A3J
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Steven Stayner has came home, in 2
wpy. In 980 Sicven's parents and the
mediz cclcbrated the blessed redurn of »
boy wheo had been kidnapped 86 seven in
Merced, Calif., and escaped to freedom
seven yoars later, with a 1atloo on his atm
but otherwise seemingly undamaged. As
he 1old the stovy then, he bare no grudge
against the abductor he had leamed 10
cail "Dad"—28.yarid Kenneth Par-
netl—who he said had never seaually
abused him and had enrotled him in var-
ious schools around the stale Even Dis-
trict Artomey Joe Allen, who cventually
won & kidnapping cenviction against Par-
nell, acknowliedged: “The two developed
a close relationship, Appareatly the man
was kind to him,"

It was something like that, and it was
nothing lite that. Recently, aficr some
counseling sessions with Gary Hewitt
of the Center for Missing Children, Stes
ven gave a more candid account io
NewswEEK'S Susan Agrest. According
1o Steven, Parmell-—a man whose own
father deserted him at five and who once
served time for molasting an dght-year-
oid boy-—became both his daytime father
and his aighttime sexund ahuser, Parpedl
sodomizsed him on ther first day together,
threstened him with beatings, convineed
him he wesn't wanted at home and gradue

Jurmas O Wr'inres e TR

A Stranger Comes Home

ally dzmaralized hun into halfowaliing
Capiivily. ’

i had egunin December 1972, whien
arneil and a miale ccmpanion got Sieven
itgthair carontlie pretext thad they were
going to drive hum home and ask his
mathes 1¢ make a church donation. In-
sicad, Parnclligotovtand
pretended to phone Mrs,
Stavner, then said he had
gotlen her permissien 1o
kesp Sigven overnight.
He learned that Steven
had been punished by his
{ather theday before and
played on it, telling Ste.
ven Inter that bis parents
didnt want him. "l wen-
dered if it was true,” re-
calls Steven. “For the
first 10 days [ cried and
saidI wantedtogohome
But shartly alter ihat
I xgan 1o plsy in his
house, 1t was alwg (ear—
he-didn't like 10 see me
cry.” Parnell, says Ste-
ven, had a lermible temper and would whip
him when he wasangered,

A week afler the abduction, Pamell
said he had coun pzpers Lo change
Steven's name 10 Dennis, and he askad
the boy Lo call him [ad.
“i hid hops same day
my parents would want
me back,” says Sleven.
“l used to have faniasy
thoughts ol family life, but
as time went oo they
dimmed and dimmed.”

Chume Alabouttheage
ol nine, he began 1o realize
“things werent nght—
my parents wouldn't have
hired a guy 1o pick me of(
thestreet,” Afraid ofbeing
besien, he made no at-
fempl {0 run 2way cweh
when Parncil was out of
the house woarking. But
he would sean newspapers
and TV ioseeif his parents
were secking him. 17 ask
mys<if, ‘Mom and Dad,
where the heli are you7 It
samehow reinfarced the
lie that Parncil told me
theydidn't wantine.”

Uespite the constany
fearand szaual abusc, Ste-
ven scitled 1nlo 3 sem-
bYlance of family Life as
Parnell’s scon. Hccrenled 4

Witk Timmy:

Steven, Hiy pavenis:
dern 't Dad Aup el

‘Do or die’

ey,

—
fenonal fanily history 1o answer ord;.
rl:\ry_quc-stions school chums asked Lo
s file. He got Chrstinas presents and
hirthday gifis, made Trends and weny
to scl:cncl—-{ho_'ugh he was repeatedly in
trouble for witing fires and fighting.

Altimes he attended some of the very
same s.-chools that his family had seat
fliers to in seazch of their missing son,
but apparently no one had locked fard

enough a1 the Stayner

photograph to realize

that “Dennis Parmneli™
was the missing ehild.

i On

- Valentine's Day 1980,

Parneil brought LGome

b (resh captive—a Bye-

year-old boy mamed

Timmy White—and bes

gAn luynting Steven that

he was growing 100 old,

Timmy kept crying and

esking 1o go home, pain.

fully reminding Steven

of hizs own first days

with Parnelt. =1 couldn’t

see Timmy suffer,™ ha

says. "It was my do-ar-

die chance—and § alxg
would be coming home for daing
something posidve, mavbs 2¢t some
congratulsrions.”

Sixtesn days after Timmy had been -
kidnapped, Steven browsght him 1w a
Ukish, Calif., police station, and wes
himse!f reclaimed. (Pamcll was subse-
quently 1ried and convicted of kidnep-
ping charges. Curreatly he is imprisoned
nt Soledad, and will be cligitle for parole
in September 1585.) But the homecom.
ing las been & troubled one, as Steven
cvokes il in a stream of anguished, sgn-
radictory reflections. ™1 refurned al-
Most & grown men, and yel my parenis
saw me &t frst as their seven-year-old,™
he says. “Alfter they stopped trying to
teach me the fundamentzis sll over spain
it gat better. .. Why docsn’t my dad hug
me  anymore? 1 guess seven  years
changed him, too. We used 10 go to the
lake fishing. He just sits in the house,
Everything has changed .. . Somelimes 1
Llame mysell. 1 don't know semetimes if
I should have come home. Would [ have
neen better off M) didnn1?”

His parents say “absolutely not,”
though Iast year they ordered Wim out of
the house twice aflter querrels. "Small
arpuments gat oul of hand” hic says
“Wetre all emotionnlly siramed. T don't
cry——in scven vears [ built 5 wall around
myself. 1f } could, | might not be able 1o
siop.” At 18, heisnlanming 1o go aflto a
jumor collzge, and worned that his de-
parture wiil upset his parents again. Dus
w oA Ense, Ihe boy the Sieyners last never
vnme ail the way home. ’
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{Corlisued from pugt i)

John David Goseh-—plesse help me, lady!™
[efare the womsn couwid €6 anythiag, two
nen ippcared (rom arouad the corner,
rwisied Lhe boy's arm behind s baek and
drazped Hirm o She followed them to an
zpartmenl complex, then called the police,
who disiiissed the ineident as probably 1
{amily probicm. Seveamanthslater sherer.
cpnized Johkany s faccina galiery of missing
children shown at the end of the "Adam™
cramatizaliongn NNC, andsle got wordo
the Gesches.

Druaneg= St Thedetective agency (s now
cencentrrting its search in the trea of that
sighting. Dut the Gosches are bhter a2 the
indifferent poiice response “The feeling of
coming that ciose 10d not getting him jus!
runs & ktife throegh me,™ 1ava Noreen. The
famiiy s reletions with the Wost Des Moinas
potize sovred shortly aflter Johnny's disap-
perrance ead deteriorated into name-call
ing as the wecks and months wore pn. At
one paint the Gusches threatened & $135
milfion damage suit against the city. ~lt
becanie cur burden 16 prove Johnny was in
danger,” Noreen complains,

The relations with police are slmest un-
avoidably mncorous in mixsing-children
cass—much as they often arc ina mugging
case. The [mantic families of victims under-
standably want an adl-out effort, but what
they encounter are the routine, semetimes
cnigmatic, processes of the law, Despite the
massive hunt for her son, Ruth Mort is still
furigus that police only searched under the
186 trailers in her mobile-home park and
never gat werrants 1o ssarchinside the trail-
ers—although they did 1car apart her own,
Qnee, the rozils, she even bawled out the
federad lawmen. “When [ siart praying 1o
the FBI, then I'll belicve you make no mis-
takes,” she told wn sgent. Typicaily, the
familiecs vent “displaced anger,” says Gary
Hewitt, executive director of the Center for
Missing Childrenin Rochetter, NY., which
counsels victims end tharrelatives. " Likein
sufering & death, they go through demial,
anger, gricf—but there is no funcral, no
funcral dircclortofake careof thar necds.™

Mo Man's [ami: [n any cuse, the problenm
iy nat w0 much the tuaal pelice depanimaent,
which msv keep trzck of a case for years,
but the difficulty of geiting the same
deares of interest from other departments.
Unfarunalely, missing children fall al-
most immediatchy inta the jurisdictional
no man's land—acyoss state lines and buo-
reavcracics—Ihel s ong of the weakest
areas of the justice syitem. L would scem
the natural place Tor the FDI to siep in,
but the buresu is net Tequired 1o do 30 and
the onus af investigations sill falls an
local olice.

The Justice Deparment itsqill tckbied
vigorously ageinst the misamg=chiidicn act
hecausc 1L fearod (e new jaw would thrusi
the burcau in1o the rec-firc zone boiween
pehics ard marenis zad ther parenis would
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The Pates Puctaing o thousand leads

misinterpret it 10 mean the FBI was always
obliged to become involved. Some federal
agents, moreaver, belieye that when a child
vanishe, chances are be bas run away, or
succumbed 16 cnlicement, owing to irouble
2t home “What hat to be recognized,™ says
Ken Lanning of the FBI Academy's Behav-
ioral Seenee Unit in Quantico, Va,, *'is that
s relatively rare to have s family with Mr.
snd Mre. All-America and—boom—zthe
kid's gone By and large, in most of these
cases, thae's something there ™

Indeed, the parents, because of the statis-
tics, are often the Grst suspects when a child
disappesrs It is one of the many insuits
sdded to thar injury~—along with the whis-

im

Walrhk tolks to reparters: Fueling riew fanm
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cPare.':rs are often sus-

pects. It is another insuis
added to their injury,

along with whisperings
about their comperonce,

T T

their paltc-nlnlcn::mrmmcc_ Many are imade
to submit lo lie-detectar tests and inteasus e
investigztion of their past, Noreen Gosch
had to produce her frst hushand's death
certificate when rumart circulated (hat he
was alive and had abducted Johnny. Whe: e
lhere .were né answerx, Julic Paiz cold a
Sensle subcommitles in 1581, people
“made vp thar own” Blanng the vic-
lims, epparontly, tatisfics tome perverse
public nesd.

About the abductors theamnzelves, reln-
tively little is known because there has been
¢ little coordination of investigative data
from sround the couniry. The FBI Acade-
my's Behaviors! Scicnee Unit broadly cate.
porizes them as:
= The psychotic: Usually s woman who has
lost a baby or cannot conocive and sicals »
chiid to Alf the maternal void.

w The profiteas A criminal axpleiter whe
sclls babies (o pomogrsphers or adeptisn
rings. Another type under this heading is
the kidnapping far ransom, but {ar fower of
those have cocurred in recent vears.

w The pedophiler Perhaps the larpost cate
gory. Often an otherwise respectable com.
munity member who sbducts a child g
marily for sexual purpesee A pedoghile
may abduct & child for only a dxy or » few
hours ot e may try (o keep him indefinite
ly-—and murder him when he demands ¢
be taken home.

» The "serinl™ killer: The best knowm case ir
reeent history wasin Atlanta when 29 youn;
blacks—ege T to 27—werc abducted anc
killed, Wayne Williams was coavicted (e
themurdersof two ol the gider victims.

The FBI has s considerable fleof mapuai
and olher materials on chiid seduction tha
have purpcrtedly been producad by and [o
pedaphiles. And some avihontics corrobo
rate the unit's calegorizations. “There an
peeple out there looking for surrogate chil
dren, there nre people wha steal xids (o 52!
them, there are people wha want 10 explod
them sexually or kill them,” ways Tacom:
detective Roger Price. “t"s sad but true.™

Price is working on 8 ragic case of hi
own at the moment. A little aver 8 year age
1 Tacama man nsmed Stanicy Guidra
went strolling in 2 neighbothood park witl
his two-year-old son, Walleee, and encoun
tered s couple withasmallbland girl. Whil

cthe children played together, (he adol?

struck up e ricndly conversation ana, pre
eritly, the twa men wenl off ta have s !
beer, leaving tlic toddlers with the womau
Cinothe way bhack, Guidroa’s comnpann®

&



Keeping hope alive The Colting famlly and local voluaterrs work o find Kevin

took off in snother directico and he re-
turnad to 1be park 10 retrieve his s0a, but
the woman snd the children were gone
Wellice has oot beez found. His father,
stricken with guilt, 100k an overdose of
slecping pills two days later and had to be
bospitalized

Lavicg Wallace with 1 stranger may
have been a carcless act, but no pareat is
lways on guard. Guidroz thought he was
dexling with & wholesome family group;
Dctective Price thinks it may have been
1 preplenoed abduction. Scven-week-old
Cherie Kennedy was stolen from ber moth-
't arma tn & FL Worth outpatient clinie
lest May by & “woman ic whits” who adked

if she cauld sbow the baby ta “the other’

nuries.” Six roanths later, oo a tip from ber
sster, fedosl zgents xrrested 1 woman
named Linda Guomez, and recovered the
Keonady baby. Gomez, descrited by rela-
tras 18 e very sick a” who wanted a
child of her owm 20 badly that sbe used 10
sull pillows under her blouse and pretend
she was pregnant, is scheduled 10 be tried
for kidnapping next moosh.

Disarmed Parcote Parents of older kid-
nap victims often berate themselves bitter-
ly for raising their children to be 100 sub-
miuive to sdulis, 1 I had wught him Lo
wream, he might be wlive now,” says John
Wash in NBC: "Adam™ docu-drama. It
i3 & scntiment that has been oathoed in
almost precisely thost words by the others.
Yef, as the Guidroz snd Keanedy cases
demonstrale, parents lhemselves can be
disarmed just fong cnough 1o be victim-
ized, And it wouid take an uncommonly
tlert child—ar a very skittsh gne—to run
tereaming  rom an cncounter with a
friendly stranger. ,

Scll-help groups counsel parents ageinst
the lacerating guilis thal destray scomany of

thetrmarriagex afierachild disappesrs. Dut

b

the main cducstional offort s aimed sl
teaching childrea tobe mere sell-possessed,
cven nggressive, with adull strangers who
approach them. It is a notica that many
parcots find herrtical, and some worty that
1t will maketheirchildren ncedless!y fearful.
But athers believe it is the lesser evil. ~I7d
rather have Meghan a little paranoid than
tave to identify her body in the morgue”
says John Walsh, referring to the daughter
whaowasborn afizr Adam was killed,

The sif-help groups have become a vig-
orous {orce oot onaly in educational pro-
grams bat lobbying lor legislation and na.
tional setworks of information that have It
10 the recovery of mising children. The
Sodiety for Young Victims, based in New-
port, BRI, droulates photos of the children
and assists pelice and parents in the searchs
¢, In the wake of the murders of five chil-
dren, Saft Lake Cty's SLAM (Socicty's
League Againct Child Malestation) belped
push ihrough s new stote lnw—-bilicd as the
country's {ovghest—hat mandetes mini-
mum, indcierminste prison lerms for per-
sons convicted of Lidnspping or scxually
abusing a child under J4.“We'zc just shout-
ing a littke lovuder out here,” tays Dorothy
Willinms, head of Salt Lake City's chapter
of Child Find. -

The Adam Walsh Child Resoures Cen-
ler, headed by Adam’s father, John, finger-
print young children and monitors cournt-
room tnals of sexual molesters, Child Find
trs2il, the oldest (1980) and perhaps largest
of the seil-help groups, puls aut en annval
direciory of missing children, with manth-
iy supplementi In Connecticut and New
Jersay the directoria are  distributed
itatewide in the public iwchools, and the
Srganizsiion is siming &t nationai distribu-
Lon DY nekt year,

Yer for il their effans, the celfeiwip
groups aze Darely sble 1o cover the terrn
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Lie in sufrering a |
death, {parents) feet an- r
ger and grief—but there ‘

is no funcral director to
take care of their needs,” |
J
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tary. Meost of them are overestended, The
Center for Missing Children, for example,
operates on a shoatring: since [nst June it
has spent just $3C,000, ruised from lcans,
donations and a benefit papy. *“The prob-
lemn iz bigger than any of us,” myx Child
Find founder Gloris Yerkovich. “We refer
and refer and refer,”

The principal burden stilf rests with the
police,and it is 2 mexsure of the fuzziness of
the law-enforcement effort that there are
still parediable suantistics en child ebduction.

- The figure that is most oflen heard is 50,000

abductions ¢ year, but that number, argues
the Center for Mising Children's Gary
Hewill, is oot oven o best puess. The num-
bers came out of the sky,” Brsed on his own
rescarch, Hewin says, x more pecurate esti-
mateis §,000 1o £,0Q0,

Part of the problem, cleardy, is that most
policedepartment records don’t distin-
guish betweez ruraways and abductions or
adult and juvenile missing persons, In most
cases, s missing ehild is simply missing. For
activists in the field, and in the absence of
clanifying evidence, that conundrum under-
scores the importanee of funding the na-
tional resource center and clearinghouse
proposed in the pending Missing Children's
Assistance Act. Besides enordinating spe-
cific local data, it could furnish vital indor-
mation “pstierns” on typicdd abductorr,
typical vicims ar places and cirenmstances
in which abduciions happen.

Momeats Notha= Meaanwhile, for some
parcats, the dats on mwissing children are all
160 precise. Ruih Mort still lantasizes that
her son, Bussell, bassomehow, mirnenlous.
Iy, 1anded with loving foster pareats. The
Patzes sull cling to the bope that Etan i
alive, after five yoars. At the Gosches' homie
in West Do Mainet, Johnny's room re-
mains as he leftit, execpt for his bed, upor
which sits a suircase packed with his cloth.
ing, ready to go st & moment’s notice shoule
he be [ound.

The bed also hoids grecting cards anc
presents mesnt fer their son for every hali
day since his disappearance. The marks o
their griefl are cverywhere, yel they kecp i
muted. “Sometimes it's Lawgh-—ah, i3 it
feult for us,” tays Noreen. "But we took
vaw never Lo forged wha the victim 15, Th
victim i3 Johany.”
DAVIDGELMAN wih SUSAN AGREST jn New Yau
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The Franklin Credit Union
Scandal out of Nebraska
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AUl LEYdl SETVICes, M.
's¢ Public Ralations - Lobbying
taeculive Bldg. - Suile 30
521 So. l4th
Lincoln, NE 68508

.. .JCL‘I!‘I,W.'_D'.GI‘CN'I\]I : _ . . Phone: (1Q2) 477.3974

Allortay al Law Fax; {A02) 4774487

Nebraska Department of Spcial Servicss

Douglas Countg Attorney

Omaga Pelice Dspartment

Nebraska Fcster Care Revieaw Board 7 MAY 1991
Nebraska State. Attornay Genercal

Nabreska Legislature Health and Welfare Committee
Nebraska Legislature Judiciary Committes

Douglas County Sheriff’s ocffice

U.5. Attorney for State of Nebraska

Nebraska Leadarship Conference )

Pr. Beverly Mead, Craighton University

Dr. Judienne Densen-Gerter ‘

Dr. Lilly Stoller, Immanuel Medical Center

Judga Patrick Mullen/Douglas Co. Dist Cr:

Caar peacple:

Nebraska Revised statutes 28-711 impose specific duties,
with eriminal panalty for those who fail to follow the
mandates of the law, upon all individeals having “reasonable
cau:c to believe that a child hes been subjected to abuse or
naglect....”

I belleve that uncder this law I have an obligation te provide
information I have received from an individual named Paul
Bonaccl to the proper authorities for appropriate action,
Further, Mr. Bonaccl himself has, os he nas in the past when
he first provided information to public officials, made it
clear to me that he also wants to comply with all terms of
the child abuse laws of the state of Nebraska.

The information has come to me as a result of agreeing to act
as attorney for Mr. Beonaccl in conjunction with indictments
issued agelnst him by the Douglas Counti Franklin Grand Jury
£for allegedly lting to the Grand Jury about certain.aspacts
of child abuse he head either witnessed or been a victim of.

Mr. Bonacci he&s been diagnosed by at least two court
appointed psychlatzists as having multiple peraonality
-zndrcml or disassociative behavior syndrome, which is a £oxm
of mental illness but which is not insanity. A thizd
1:g;ll&t%vu}y_orderad sychlatrist nationaily rzcognized for
her apecializing in multiple personality syndxome has also
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thoreughly examinea th'  young man.

As I understand it f.om all of them, they have .oncludad that
the ailment Mr, Bonacci suffers is a direct consequence of
very serious trauma caused by child abuse over a prolongad
period of time. Another claracteristic the Couxt ordered
psychiatrist Mead of Omaha and Legis_atively ordered
nationally recognized psychlatxist Dr. Dengen-Gerber hLave

- ddentified as a characteristic of thils MPD syncrome is that
the individual characteristically tells the truth about the
abuse. At laast the truth so far as they know it or fperceive
er undexrstand it. The reccrds of the third psychlatrist are
sealed by Judge Mullen, but 1l presume law anforcement or
proper investigative authorities would have the ability to
obtain these rasults which I am not at liberty to discuss
here as per Judgs Mullen's order.

Both of these highly competant psychiatrists mentionsd have
repeatadly examined thisg ycung man and c¢oncluded that they
balieve his complex tale of abuse is ossentiall{ accurate and
that this individual, Paul Beonaccl, is accurately reporting
what he experianced. '

Howsvar, each of them have also rapzatedly emphazized the
fact that BECAUSE QU THE MULTIPLE PERSONALITY FACTOR tha true
story of abuse and individuals invelved in the abuse CAN ONLY
BE ONDERSTOOD IF ONE PIECES TOGETHER OR CREATES A COMPOSITE
Or TBE STORIES TOLD BY THE VARIOUS PERSONALITIES.

Needlsss to say, this was not done at the time of the Grand
Jury inveatigation and the purpese of this letter Ls NOT TO
DEAL WITH MR. BONACCI'S CRIMINAL INDICTMENTS OR ANY GRAND
JURY MATTERS., I TFIZL COMPLETELY COMIORTABLE IN SAYING THAT
THEST MATTERS WILL BE UANDLED IN THD COURTS AND, HOPEFULLY,
DUE PROCESS WILL OCCUR AND JUSTICE WILL OCCUR.,

It is the purpose of this ilettar, however, to now provids, as
gor tha above clted Nebraska law, informaticn from Mr.

onaceci which has bean obtained relative to child abuse of
the past--invelving not only Mr. Bonacci but & host of
othera--which information IS THE COMPOSITE OF NIS STORY OF
QHILD ABUSE AS PRESCDNTED BY T@E VARIOUS PERSONALITIES. ?his
is the first time this composita has been avallable and is
being provided to authorities immediately upen transcription.

Mr. Bonacci has agreed that he wants to comply with Nebraska
saw and wants this information presented for investigation
and axamination ag required b5 aw. Further, he wants it
made available so that the situation can be corractad so that
others do not sxpsrienca what he has been a victim of.

For the protection of other individuals identified in the

transcripts Ernvid-d with this letter, I have taken the
liberty of otliterating the names of certain individuals
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whose name, because ¢ national actention, woula be
immediataly racognizeble and would put theose individuals at

rigk for their life.

Howaver, therm is no intent to Keep this information from law
enforcement. Quite the contrary. There is every intent to
..share this information along with a wealth of other
information received from Mr. Bcnacci. In the intarest of
protecting others, however, we would provide this information

only under controlled cizcumstances to authorities
fpecifically conducting the investigations as reguired by
e,

Again, as stated, the purpose of this letter and this
transcript -of many hours of tapes which reflect the gradual
piecing together of the Bonzccl abuse story via the differant
Furlonalitlas is gimply to comply with Nebragka Child Abuse
*au’ .

There is a second package of tapes which are being
transcribed at this time. The moment they are availuble, I
will provide tham (o the preper authoritiss for further

© investigation.

Paul Bonacci has instructed ma that he does not want to ssa
tlhiene abuses occur to Others. Towards that end, and of
course in comglinnca with Nebraska law, he fssls thia
infermation should go to the proper law enforcemant
authorities and any cther proper entities who can assist in
stopping child abuse activity. In accordanca with those
-instructions, 1 am making thls informatiocn availabla &o you
and WLtl provide whatever cther asslstance oy information you
requast.

Finally, Mr. Bonacci would cooperates wi avthorities in any

way possible including further medical /Axams, polygraph exams
or usae cof othar ascientific topls or iniesti agive athods
for detarmining and verifying /the a acy of Mr nacol’s

storimes,

John W, Da Camp, Attor

"J\ 7



Mr. Ted Gunderson wrote to Nebraska Attorney General
Dan Stenberg on January 3, 1992, alerting him to possible
misconduct by various law enforcement agencies in the state
of Nebraska.

M. Sternberg responded January 28, 1992. These letters in
their entirety are included in this report.

Also inciuded are copies of letters to the FBI, copies of
letters to the U.S. Attorney General, and their responses.

Al



PEL L LUNUERDUN ANIY A" SOUIATES o wozrnzigag Ser OTSUILNE BAZ et 8t

e - e

2156 Wiisiu Voo Sunm el e Sama Menica CADAS, L Wi T
|

January 3, 1952

=+ - = Honosable Don Stenberg
State Capitol, Reom 2119
P.O. Box $8920
Lincoin, NE 68505-4506

Dear Mr. Stenberg:

I have been asked by the Nebraska Leadership Confercnce 1o work as a consultant
on the Franklin Credit Uaien investigatien, During my review of the case I noted
the {ollowing: :

1.

Pornographic materizl has been seized a5 follows, with no known follow-up
investigation:

a) FBI raid on Franklin Credi Unign November 4, 1988,

b)  Omaha Police Drpartment arrest of Peter Cirran in February 1590,

, E) Sarpy County Sheriffs Cffice raid on residence of Mike Heavrin.

d) Omaha Police Dapartment Investigation of Walter Carlson and Joe
Burke.

During the summer of 1990 the FBI reviewed the Senate Franklin Credis
Committee investigation files without the Permission or knowledge of Senator
Loran Schmit. It was later Jearned that 2 aumber of items are missing,

Alisha Owen’s first Attorney, Pam Vuchetich, provided priviieged attorney.
client information 10 the FBL She also failed to fils a timely appeal in Migs
Owen’s conviction or bad cheek charges. Ms. Vuchatich has reportedly been
rormantically invelved with ag FBI agent,

The Nebraska Leadershi p Conference has devsloped information that the FBI]
has not only leaked informaticn 10 Omaha TV stations, but askad for and
received money for this,

Larry King end others were never subpoenaed (o the Douglas County Grand

Jury., Although this was an apparent judgmen: decision, King and others

~should have been subpoenaed.
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Honerzble Don Stenberg
January 3, 1992

Page 2

8. Numerous incividuals identified as perpetraters have never besn (nterviewed
by law enforcement officers.

7. Instezd of cerducting follow-up interviews, law enforcemen: officars,

particulatly the FBI, have sttempted to Ciscredit and harass the victms
(claims made by Alisha Cwen, Paul Bonacel and Troy Baner. Boner advises
that the FBI, U5, Altorney's Ron Lahners and Tom Thalkin threatened him
that "if he didn’t recant his testimony they'd bring him up ¢n perjury charges
and send him to jzil").

8. Paul Bonacei has new information zbout the Johnny Gosch kidnapping case
in Des Moines, Jowa, yet law erforcement officers refuse to interview him or
to consider further invesiigation of the matter, Parants of the victim advise
that based on their irterview with Bonacei they are confident hie is telling the
truth,

9. In February 1990 Robert Ferner, General Counsei for the National Credit
Unica Association, was advised by the FBI not to cooperate with the Franklin
Credit Committes's investigator, Gary Caradori,

10.  On March 9, 1990 the FBI atempted to entrap Owen by taping an arranged
phone call from Bonar to har. _

1. Adeposition by former Omaha Ctief of Police Robert Wadman disapgeared
during the Owen trial,

12. © Wadman lied.urder oath claiming he was not carrying a gun during the period
Owen says she was inveolved with him. ‘

I hope you will ook into the above maiters.

Sincerely, |,
5077 K i
207, St dibgmin
¢d L. Gunderson
TLG:e
e Mr. Zd Weaver

Mr. John Morrow
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January 28, 13%2 (. STEVEN GRASZ
DON STENBERG AN QAIMMING (M

ATTORANEY SENIRAL

Ted L. Gunderson .

“ntarnational Security Consulting
and Investigations

22310 Wwilshire Blvd.

Sulte 422

Ssanta Monica, CA 90403

Dear Mr. Gunderson:

Thae At+ornay General’s QOffice raceived and reviswad your

OFPUTY ATTSAMEYS GAMNERAL

tatter of Janvary 3, 18%%Z, regarding your Llmpressicns as a.

¢onsultant or the Franklin Credit Unlon investigation,

Many of the issues and allegations ycu raise have sithaer been
addressaed, are rumor, o©r ara 80 vagqua and nabulas as to defy
resolution by diligent investigation.

Navertheless, wea dasire :=¢c comment as follows:

1. We note the allegation that the FBI sold lnformation
to Omaha t.v. stations. Please provide all of the
informaticn and leads you have available on this
particular allegation. We wlll then review and follow up
88 NOCALsArY!

2. We alsc note the allegations ragarding naw
information an the Johnny Gosch kidnappirg case. Plaase
provide all details on this that ars avallabkle to you,
We would particularly like to kxnow when Mr. Bonacci
initially disclogad thia naw information and to whom and
whathar thera is any written racord of tha sara ia sither
a statament by Paul Bonaccl or a transcribad record of
his remarks or {nterview, It alsc would be helpful ware
you te provida us with namas, addresses and rank of any
law enforcemant cffirials vho refused to interview him nr
to consicder the Information,

We are assuming, Kr. Gundargon, that in the preparation of
your lettar of January 3, 1392, you have done more than simply
parrot unsubstantiated allegations made to you oxrally or which you
may have picked up in written material reviewed, and thsrafors,
have specific Iinformation to back up vour cocnecerns. Hence, the
akove regquests.

L. Jay Barted Davis Rdward Jygam Manlya B. MUCHAzom Trarice K Nyid Jabn R, ;
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Ted L. Gunderson

January 28, 13992
Page -2~

We will keep certain other matters under advisemant,
msantime though, you are ancouraged to send us
substantiatling materia’l ava

in the
ilabl
of the other items menticned.s

a_ny An‘ticr

JR23ASSC
e _to you regarding any one or mora
= your rorrespoendance,

Q
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TED L. GUNDERSON AND ASSOCIATES » irtarnauorai Secunty Consulting ang lavesigzyons
1210 Wasmre ™y Suie 422 » Santa Monica. SA 90407 ¢ 3171 I

)

Marsh 10, 1992

Honorable Den Stenberg
Attornay Gansral

Ofttice ©f the Attorney Ganeral
Stats of Nebraiska

2115 State Capliol Bldg,
Lincoln, NE 6B8509-8920

Dear Mr. Stenbarg,

Thank you for your responie to my latter. Your rsferance to ny
"Lnpresaicns® lndicates tc me that you do net place much lmportencs an the
issues outlined by me. Regardiess, T hopa you will review the snclosad
report with fair minded professional and reaponsible judgement.

There ls a high level cf frustration and anlmosity bullding among concerned

rcltienns Lp Nebraska who are emither victims or who hava seen snough through

cima tc prove that there may bea & conspiracy of sorts to covar up a lnrili
of indispucrably diasgraceful; scandalous crimes,

You may not want te addzwsa thelir concerns, but you must agrse that they
degarva tha attention such allegations require without belng zlippantly
disragarded,

It is because of thalr frustraticns that I was hirsd as a consultant by the
Hebraska Leacership Conferance. As you Gan ses by my resunma I am more than
gqualified tu investigata this matter, I expect your level of
professionallsm pradisposes your office to do the sans,

Cordially,

“LG/ lkh
Encl. (11}
22t Senator Loran Schmit

Attorney John DeCamp
Governor Ben Nelaon

narrber, Sectery of Former Special Agents of the Federal Bureaw of investigation
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ALLEGATIOND
i Pornographic matarial was gaized with no known follow up Laveetigation:

a) PFAI rald on Pranklir Credit Union 11/4/88
bj) ~ Omaha Pclice Depaxtoent azzest. of Petar Citren in February 1999

County Sherlff‘s office raid residence of Mlke Heavrin

c Sazypy
d; Omaha Pollce Deparcmeat investigation of Waltar Carlson and Joe
Burke

DOCUXENTATION

Since writing you January 3, 1932 I have learned abcut a rald in the spring
of 1989 by the Douglas County Sheriif’'s Office at the home of Bob Andresen

at Ralston, Nebraska.

The Cwmaha Folice Departmant, Nebraska State Police and Louglas County
Sheriff'e Cffice have pornographic plctures, taken curing this rald, ol Troy
Honer, Danny Xing and others (this information jis froo a rallsicle scurce).

Wny wasn‘t this usad to discradli Bonar at the Alisha Owen trial? Morw
importantly, why Lis this being lgnored?

LARRY KING

Immadlataly prior to the FEI Larry King raid, King rescved pornographlic
material from his home and office and placsd it in the trunk of his
actomobile. Ragardless, the FBI dld conflscats a porno sovie contalning
*"1ocal children®. Why haven't sfforts been made teo ldentlfy tha childrsa?

PETER CITRON

Twe counts of sexual assault on a child were filed against Citros on
Pebruary 23, 1990, He pleaded "no contest” in Douglas County District
Court. A vast guantity of pornographlic material was conflscated whan he wad
arrastad. Since he plaad no contest, none of Lt was ever lntroducsd into
svidenca. What happened %o the materlal? No one seems to xnow. In
additlon to the pornographic material Citron had coaputar discs which
contained the namee of all his victims with thalr addrasses and dates thay
waza abused.

WALTER CARISOMN AND JOE BUREE

Walcer Carlson and Joe Burke wera apmong thirteen oer arrssted in Cmaha in
connaction with a large pornography/pedophils came. Jos Burke had a library
of 2,000 videos and 10,000 photos which ware confilacated. Convicted in
Decanber of 1985, Carlscn was parolad in Fabruary of 1989. What happenad o
this material?

ALISHA OMRN

Alilaha Owen was taped on video during a formal lnterview while she waas
incarcerated. The purposa of ths {nterview was to furnlsh dstalled
Information known o her concerning kiddle pornographic activity by Larry
Xing, Peter Cltron, and others. <This interview was playsd oz Decsaber 16,
1989 in the prsmaenca of Judge Tescon Jonas, Harold La G$rande, Hebraaxa Stata
Patrel, Dick Rerh, Douglas Counry Shapiff-s Office and Bill Howland,
Nebrawka Attorney Ganeral‘s Dfflcae.
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IWIN TOWERS

Oow of the jurors in the Alisna Owan trial Zecided to chaeck out the mych
vauntmd seCuUrity system of the Twin Towers. The proseczuticn tried to prove
tnat Lt would have Desn impassible to gain entrance as sasily as the kide
had said they 2id. So unannounced, the iuyror went e the Towera and found
no guard at the door. He opened the door, want in and procedded unhindered

to the fourtTh flocr.

Colncidentally, Alan Baer had soue problems with a mscurity cuard at tha
Tewars who complained to Basr about all the traffis Baer wae gettlayg. Tha
guard subsequently began videotaping arrivals aad departures at Baar‘a
apartoant. The FBI plcked up the tape the firac part of March 1390 and it
was nevar seean again.

Iz you are intarested, detalled docomentation of the above infermatlon and
the identity of the mora than 80 victima in the Pranklin investigation are
availabhle through Senatar Schmit’‘s office. A responaible agsncy should
ravisw the akove aslzed poernographic materlal and attempt to match the
picturss with the victims of the Franklin case,.

I am confldent you have the ccntacts to document and confirm ths above ralds
and ilncldente relating to selzed pronographic marariml,

ALLEGATION

2. Material was miasing from Senatcr Schait’s officse afisr FRI agents
reviewed his reccrde. Senator Schmlt waa not in hia office at the tioe.

POCUMENTATION

. Thims can be documanted by coatacting Sepator Schmit and hZia staff.
ALLEGATION

3. Pam Vuchetich providad privilsged attorney - cllent ilnforaaticn to the
FBI, fa'lad tv fila a timely appeal fpr Allsha Owen and zeportedly has been
romantleally involved with an FPBI agent.

DOCUMENTATION

Cn March 9, 1390 tha FBI and Nebrasmka State Patrol searched Alisha Owen'a
call, They were looking fcr a rad flle “Allsha Owen VIP* (wvery lomportant
papars} Prlscno efficials asked that an inventcry be made of all wrticles
takan., Whan the articles woze ceturned ssveral were cissing and alzply had
baen scratched of{f the llst. Apparsntly, through error the FBI returnsd
aight lettars postmarksd after March 3, 1990, (Did the ¥BIl illegalily
intercept =his oail?) At the tinme of the ratd Mias Owen told thas
irvestigators that the red file had been given to har attorney Pam
Vuchetlch for safe keeping. Tha iavestigators contacted Mrs. Vuchstich the
next day and she voluntarily gave them the flla without the permisaion of
Hisn Owen.

Aftar Miss Owen discissad Hrs. Yuchetich as her attornsy, Mra, Vuchetich
rufusad to return svidencm to Miss Owen, Among this matarial was a
perasonal nota from Jefl Hubbell To Aias Owen.

o
/:'
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Hubball in=roduzed Mism Cwen to fermer Chief cf Police Robert Wadman,
Bubball testlfied at the =rial that he didn’'t Xknow Owen. This acte would

have refuted Hutbell's teatlmany.
NEBRAS TATE B

Hrm, Vuchaetich was submequently charged with two counts of wviolating
attorney - clisnt privileges and one count of nct filing a timely appeal an
Mima Owan‘sa behals?,

Two weaks Later a PEI agant appeared bDefcre the bar assoclatlon an her
beohal? and the chargss were dropped. The bar assoclation filas have been

sealec.
40 TiCYH'S INVOLVEMEN

WiTH T¥¥ Fral

Prom Decsamter 1589 to April 1990 Hrwe. Vuchetich spent more than 1,166
minutes (177 phone callas) talking to somecns at the FBI offics.

On April 25, 1950, Allsha‘s parents wsrs approached by Mrs. Vuchetlch who
at that f£ime was Miss Owaen’'s attorhey. Mrs., Vuchatich sdvisad that the FaI
anked her to approach Hiss Ouan and have her claim that a journalilst, Hikxe
Casey, had gone to Hiss Owan and glven her saven hours of testimeny to
peamcrire. Hiss Owen was to claim that this case involved a scecarlo made
up by Casey Lo create matarial for a TV moviae.

Vuchetlch told thax 12 Allsha would tell the ¥BY that this wam trums, Then
they could halp Allsha and the plot would be uncoversd and everybody could
go home. Sha rafuswed.

Mrs. Vuchetich pcasible romantlc involvemant with an FB3I agent ({8 Dot
significant to these allegations.

Documaentatlion for the ahave is availakle through tha Nebraska Laglslative
Commictaa and the Nabraaka State Aar.,

ALLEGATION

4, The Nebraska Laeadership Confersnce developed lnformation that the PRI
has not only leaked information to Cmaha TY stations, but aaked for and
racaived money ln axchange for informaticn.

ROCUMENTATION

Hichael HoXnight of WOW-TV repartedly told Alisha Owen that he beught the
taped Caradorl lnterviewa of Owen, Troy Boner and Dan Xing from tha PBI.

Ee apparently is the only rspozrtar who has thess tapes. They wares
initially furnished to the ZBI by ths Franklin Senate Investigative
Committes. MHoXnight also seportedly tald thia to Donna Owen, Dan and
Stephanis Grubar and other menmbera of Concerned Parenta Group. Thair names
are ava{labla through the Grubers.

ALLZGATION

3. Llarry Ring and others wers nsver aubpoansed to the Douglas County Grand

> REY
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This can bs wveriflad from a review of records. Cthars whoe wers not
subpoenasd befors the Grand Jury inc.ude Feter Citron, Alice Xing, Jeff
“Hubblm, and Kike Casey, the person who, according to the Grand Jury, is
responsible f0r the carefuylly crafted heax. Haow can the Grand Jury blare
this scenaric on Casey and not have him tastify? Is it because they didn’'t
want his testimony <n reccrd? RAlan Baar vas subpoeraad but naver appaared,

Most of the victime did not appear beafora <hs Grand Jury including Red,
Tony and O‘Dell Zvens wheo were kncwn by the police to ba clcea aszsoclates
of Larry King. Weuldn't & Grand Jury normally be lnterested ip the victios
of a crima, particulariy when thelr testimony would be pertirent te the
investigation? Thia information can be verified through ccurt recaorda.

EGATION

6, Numarous lndividuals ldentifiad as perpetrators have never baen
interviewed by law enforcement officers.

DOCUMENTATION

Larry the Xid was nevar interviawed, The Grand Jury decided that thia
individual menticned by numercus victim/vitneszes was & fletisious
character. In fact ha was the samea individual identified by maveral
witnesses as “King‘s Borses" who was named as belng in attendance at
satanlec ritusls on ssveral cccaziona.

The offlcial of tha Part Calhoun School system was never Lntarviswed.

Cther names can ba obtained from a rewview of the Franklin Comnittes FLles,
copiasn of which ara {n your posssseicn.

ALLEGATICN

7. ZInmtead of condusting Z2ollow-up interviaws, law enforcenent officercs,
particularly the P8I, have atteaptad to dlscredit and harass thw victime.

ROCUMENTATION

Trees claima were made by Allaha Owmn, Paul Bonacci and *¥roy Boner. Bonar
adviged that thae FBI, U.3. Attorney's Ron Lahners and Toom Thalkin
threatened him that “if he didn’'t racant hia tmstimony they‘d bring him up
on perjury charges and send him tc jail~” (this is exactly what happesned to
Miss Owsanj). Boner’s taped Interview is avallabls for review. Lisa and
Tracy Wabb were among the first victims to claim they wers asxually
molested. Following Lntfrvinua by the FBI and Nebramka State Fatrol, Liza
stated she was unwilling to tastify. The allegations mads by the Wabb
girls, as wall as the 1S-year old patisnt at Richard Young Hospital, would
wltimatmly be corroboratsd, even sxpandsd upon, 2y numercus children who
s¢lec claimed to ba vicrizs ¢f Xing and othexs. A witneas for the
prosecuticn At the Owen perjury trial, 3teva Sclburg admitted undar cross
examination that whan the FEI interviswad hio he falt intimidated and “hat
all the Grand Jury*'s Questionm szakad of him wero dasignad to discredir
Owrgrl,
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Shawnatta Mcoare, Dan King, Jhmcl Chrlatophar Davis and Mike Eclmes have
zeputadly been intimidated by law enforcexasnt offlicere.

The reports of fesling intimidated were comman among victims/witnesses who
wers interrogated by OPD, N§P, and rBI. Aa a xoeult some rvictim/withesses
rafumed to teatlfy.

On Decamber 14, represgentatives of the FBI and tha State Patrol contactea
the Foster Care Raview Board, and began t¢ questicon the childran‘s
raliagility and credibility aven though cne of ctism had passsd four
polyyraph tewts administerad by the Stats Patrol.

Other aames can be cbtalned from the Franklin Sanata Iovestligaticn

Comom it tew.
ALLEGATION

4, ¥Paul Bonacci has new _nformation about the Johnny Gosch kidnapping case
in Das Xoines, Iowa, yeot law snfcrcsment officers refuse to interview him
DI tO Consider further invastigation of ths matter. Parsnts of the victim
advise that hased on thelr intsrvisw with Bonacci Lthey are confldent he Ls
telling the truth.

ROCMENTATION

Dogumentaticn concerning this along with transcripes of (ntervieaws with Mr,
Monacel werm furnished to you by Mr., John W. DeCamp on 5/7/91. (Sa=s
attached latter.)

This information was alsa furnliahed to the following individuals and
agencies:

Nabxraska Departiment of Scocial Saxvices

douglas County Attornay

Cmatia Pollcs Deparcment

Nebraska Yostar Care Aaview Board

Nebraska Leglalature Health and Welfars Committee
Nebraska Legislature Judiclary Comuittaa

Douglas County Sheriff’'as offics

J.3. Attorney for State of Nebraska

Nebraaka Laadershlp Conference

Or. Beverly Mead, Cralghton Univercwsity

Dr. Judienns Denssn~Garber

ODr. Lilly Stroller, Imranuel Hadical Centar

Judge Patrick Mullsn/Douglap County Dlstrict Court

In answer to your questions:
1. Mr. Bonacci disclosad thias informatlon to privats investlgator Roy
Stephens on 1/19/91. _
1. Him tranecribed ‘ntsrview was furnished to you on 5/7/91.
3. Thare has bean No response from any of the agencles, lngluding yours.
Aftsr the informaticn was developed by Mr. Stmphans there was a delay

antil Mr. and Mrs. Goech could %ravel frum Des Moizes to Llpooln and
discuss the matrtasr with Honacoi.

The Coschaa raleaasad the fallaswlng statement aftsr their Lntacriew
with HBonaccl.

- Bonaccl’s statameants were credible.

= Ha has informaticn about details of tha case zhat hava never Lean
aade public.

-} /'paf.f"
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{
- *nformation daveldped Ly Mo. Staphens locdlicats a child max oing of
four mers plarned and carrisd Qut the abduction of thelr aocn.

5., Bonaccl claims he participatsd ln the abduction sf Johnny Gosch who
was taken for ckblld pornography.

§. Horeen Gosch, cohnny Gosch s mother, said that Bonaccl knows “some
incredible things apcut tha case”,

7. HMrs. Gosch srated “thars were photoa taken of Johnny pricr to the
xidnapping. We Xxuow pecauss 4 woman rafortad it te police. We'rs
convinced Bonaceci saw those phetos. Ee accurataly described tha
locaticn which is not far froa our home. He dascribed many thinga
about the photos which we have never talked about,” :

Lt. Garry Scott who is in charge cf the i(nvestigation far the Wast Dae
Moines police sald the Gosch family has shared soma of the (nfcrmation with
investligators. He said pollice have no planw for interviewing Bonaccl. “we
area aware cof what's goling on., We’'re not going to re-invent the wheal.,

This has besn lnvestigated ln Nebraska, WwWhen things need inveatigatlng
herwe, they will be investigated.”

The above information appearsd in the Lincoln Star in March 1991.

Bonacci claiza that during his 5th grace year at Carter Laxke School, ha oet
a man named Emilic while at a park near Carter Laks. There was a 13 year
cld boy namm B-—«- with him, who told Pauyl that Zmilic kidnapped youang bays
and sold them to man for use in kiddis porn, snuff films, or for parscnal
sexuyal usa. “Emilie told ze how much fun I could have going with him and
Jew==." ZImilic told Bonaccl that he could get rich and then showed his a
bag with a lot of money in it.

¥milioc was described as Maxican with a slight accent. He waa about ¥°9%°,
190 pounds with a mustachs and a bsard. FEe had brown eyes, black, curly
short hair and a tattoo of A naked lady on his laft arm. He had & scar
from a knlfe wound under the tattoo. Bonacel later went with Exilipo to Des
Koinew in Serctamher of 1987 when he waa 15. Bonaccl clalgs he was pressnt
when 2milic abductesd a l2-yesar-cold paperboy, Jehnny &Gasch.

Payl Bonacci wam later tc see Emilic {n Califarnia while on a trip for
Larry Xing in 1984. Emilioc tried to get him to go wikh him to help "snag”
kids so they could be sold naar Las Vegas for 55,000 o oen who would ude
tham As wax slaves. FHa saw him once in *86 but not sipnce than.

There bas been nc contact with Mr. Bonaccl conceruing this mattar by sither
Iowa Or Nabraska authoritias,

Thw above can be confirmad from a review of lnforuwation ln your flles
{see John DeCaxp’s lettar of 5/7/91) and an interview with Mr, and Krs.

Gosch.
ALLEGATION

9. In Pebruary 1950 Robert Fenner, General Counsal for the National Craedit
Unicn Asscciation, was advisad by the FBI not to cocperats with the
Franklin Creditc Committwe-s investigator, Gary Caradori.

T A‘"

Thia inforuatlon can e documantad Sroco the Senata Pranklin Somelttaw
Iilen,
t..))
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ALLEGATION

10. Op Magrch 9, .99%0 the F3I atctsaptad to entrap Owen by taping an
arranged phone call from ‘Bonar to har. -

DQCUMENTATION

On March 9, the FBI arranged for Bcner to phone Owen from their offlice to
try to entrap her winile taping the conversation. Thre tape wag piayed In
court. Owen iept tsllling Boner to just "tell the truth* byt the medla
reporta kade it sound like Boner was telling that to Owsn.

Miss Owen Tlaime the tape has bean alterad,

This can oa verifisd by exanmination of the taps Sy an expart. Tha tape la
available at the gffice of the Sanate Leglslative Committes.

ALLEGATION
11. A daposition by formar Omaha Chiaf gf Police Robart Wadwman disappeared

during the Owen trial.
' DOCUMENTATION

A deposition by Attorney Jarry Spance taken from Robert Wacdman in a 1980
lawsuit had besn introduced Lnto evidenca by the defansae. It waas important
because it proved that Wadman had lled about not carrying a gun since 1373.
When the Jjury regquested that evidence during their delibaraticns, a 40
minute ssarch wis mace of tha Evidence Room. The evidsnce had disappearsd
and was nct avalleble.

Schocl records for Dan Xing wars introduced as evidencs in the trial. Tha
recorcds showed that Xing was anrollsd in achool at Crandview, Texzas for 16
weaks during the fall of 1983. During this 16 week period he niawed 8
weaks plus the holidays. ©Qut of 16 weaks he was only in school for 5
wesks., Whan the jury requestad thase recorde during deliberation it was
learned that they had disappeared.

This can be documentmd from a review of court recards. If the records bave
now reappesred the insidenta can be veriflied through the Franklin Ssnats
Investligative Comnlttee.

ALLEGATIQN

12, Wadrman lied under cath claiming he waw not carrying a gun during the
paricd Owven says she wam involvad with him. .

DOCUMENTATION

one cf the counts on which Owen wan lndicted for parjury concermned Wadaan
showing her a gun. Wadman testifisd that he had not carrisd a gun sirncs
‘73. Attorney Jerry Spence wis taking & demposition from Wadzmapn in 1980 in
connection with a Utah lawsuit. He asked Wadman if ha wers carrying a gun
to which Wadman repllied “yws". Wadman lied to the Grand Jury!

Thla 7an bs docummnted by raviaw.lg court Sranacripta and <he Spence
deposition.
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In addition to the above T have learned that the Legislative Compities gave
videcraped intervisws of Troy Boner, Allaha Owen and Dan Xing to the FBI

and Nabraska State Patzrol.

The PEI synopslzed the intsrviews in a 45 page document. The purpose of
the synopsis was to briaf judges and the Attorney General’s office. I have
been informad that there was information in the synopsis that wag not in

the tape.

rroy Bonar’s tape, which had been in the control of tha FBI, was played to
cthe Grand Jury. I have besn informed That the tape was altesred. Hises Cwen
claima that everything Boner sa.d that corxrroborated her statemants weras
delated. In one lnpmtance thare was no brsak ia the tape yet Bonar's shirt
was diffarant Zrom the pravious scens,

Thess tapas are avajilahle for review at tha Seanate Investigative officae.

Z have been informed that in the spring of 1984 Troy Boner, Larry King,
lLarry the Xid, Dan King, a fat man from a French restaurant, a pllor named
pavid Bughes, Alisha Owen and a 10- to li-year-cld boy made a trip to los
Angsles, The boy cried during the trip froz Ouaha to Los Angelas. 7Tha boy
did not make the return trip to Cmaha.

Troy Boner and Danny Xing vere saver polygraphed as reportsd by the Lincoln
Star and the Omaha World-Herald. None of the kids were axcept Lisa Wabb.
And ahae passed. Paul Bonaccl la willing to take ona. HMias Owen was
polygraphed and passed,

Faren Orminston, Gary Caradorli‘'s assoclate, tock a palygraph tsst. She
wantad to reafute the charges that Caradori had mcripted cor lad the '
witnesaas. 5he pagsed.

T trust you will give themwe matters tha attention they cbvicusly deserva.

e

I
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STATE OF NEBSRASKA

®ffice of the Attorney General

2175 STATE CAMTOL BUILDING
LINCOLN, NESRASKA BASCE-8520
1402 477-28A2
TD a0 471.2882
CAPITQL FAX (402} 471-3237
1235 K 5T FAX (402 a71-4725

DON STENBERG NDecemper 14, 1992 L. STEVEN GRASZ

ATTORMEY SENERAL _ SAM GRIMMINGER

DIEPLTY ATTORMNEYS GENERAL

Ted L. Gunderxrson
International Security Consulting

and Investigations )
2210 Wilshire Blvd.

Sanc-a Monica, CA 50403
RE: Ffanklin Credit Unicen

Dear Mr. Gunderson:

The Attorney General’s Office received and reviewed the latest
naterial sent regarding the Franklin Credit Union investigaticn and
-he Alicia Owen's case. Thank you for sending the information.

Wwe nots the updated informaticu consisted oI cextain
affidavits purportedly signed by jurors who sexrved in the Alicia
Owen's case. We note these issues were addressed by Judge Raymond
J. Case, in response to a nevw trial motion filed by Alicia Owen’s
legal counsel. An crder was enterad by the court, a copy of which
we enclose for your reference, although I suspect you are already

aware of the docunent.

Perusal of the Judge’s COrcder indicates the Motion for New

~ial was overruled. At that stage, legal counsel for Alicia Cwen
had the option of pursuing the matter further by appealing the
case, in which event the matter would be reviewed and reconsidered
hy eithexr the Mebraska Court of Appeals or the Nebraska Suprems
Ccourt. So the issues raised by the affidavits have already been
addressed by the trial court and could, depending upon timely
filing of appeal, be furtier considered. Consequently, opportunity
existed within the scope of the lizigation to address the

affidavits.

Please understand, Mr. Gunderson, that we are not unmindful of
the problems of child abuse both sexua. and physical and our
people, as they work on cases, nave been instructed tc watch for
any indication of cults ar c.andestire groups or organizations that
sraffic in children for sexual purpeses.
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Ted L. Gunderscon
december 14, 1892
Page -2-

We certainly intend to follow up on any information called to

cur attention which is specific a

suitable leads.
/”#j§£;;;¥ély ycurs,
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ALLEGATIONS AND DOCUMENTATION
CONCERNING POSSIBLE COVERUP

Copies of the above documents were forwarded SEFR 1992 to0:

William Barr, U.S, Attorney General, Washington, D.C.
Judge William Sessions, Director, F.BI, Washington, D.C.
Ron Labners, U.S. Attorney, Omaha, Nebrasks

Governor Ber Nelson, Lincoln, Nebraska

F.B.I, Omaha, Nebrasks

F.B.1, Los Angeles, California



TED L. GUNDERSON Aivw) ASSOCIATES « Iriernational Security Consulting and nvestigatane
_ 2210 Wilsnire Bavg o Suite 227 « Santa Monica CA 90203 » NDIB54.5T)

Mazrch 11, 1992

Judge William Sessions
Dirsctor of F.3.I. .
F.3.I. Headquarters
wWashingten, D.C. 20£3%

Dear Judge Sassions:

The enclosed report contains information which indicatss that
FBI pesrsonnel have besn in violatien of the Obstzuction o?
Justice Statute.

This report also contains information concernlng the Jchnny
Gosch kidnapping case in Das Moines, Icwa. Thera appsars to
be an organized kidnapping ring cperating in this country
within the Jurisdiceion of the FAI that i. net xeceiving the
Proper attention. I weuld appraciate your checking Iinto thia
matter,

Corddially,
TED L GUNDERSON & ASSOCIATES, ING.

‘Tad L. Gunderson
Private Investigator

TLG/seq
Zacl. (1)

CC: FRI - OMAMA, NE
FBI - LOS ANGELES, Ca
SENATOR SCHMIDT - NE
ATTORNEY JOHN DECAMP - NE
COVERNOR BEN NEZLSON - NE
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TED L. GUNDERSON AN OCIATES » interrations) Ser Onstiting 3nd Investigations

Ky

2210 Wishize v.»d. » Suite 422 ¥ 53013 Monica, CA 90407 « a1 38548

March 11, 1992

Mr. William Bary
U. S. Dapartment of Juatice

"10th and Constitutien Avenue NW

Washington, D.C. 20%39

Dmar Mr, Barr:

Tha enclosed report contains information which indicatas that
FBI personnel hava bean in violaticn of the Cbhetruction of

Justice Statute.

This report also contains information concerning the Johnny
Gosch kidnapping case in Des Moines, Iowa. There appaars to
bs an organized kidnapping Ting operating in this country
within the juridiction of the FPAY that is not receiving the
proper attention. I would appreciate your checking into this

mattasr,
Cordially,
ED L. GUNDE N & ASSDCIATES, INC.

bl Lt _

Ted L. Gunderson
Privata Investigater

TLG/sa
Encl., (1)

CC: FBI - Cmaha, XE
FOI - Los Angelas, CA
Benator Sc dt - NE
Attornsy John DeCanp - NZ
Govenor Ben Nalscn - NE
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Member, Soclety of Former Special Agents of the Feceral Bureay of invastigatian



S ™ U.S. Departm: astice

’F%L, L |
A : Criminal Division
" Ofpet of the Asstitant Af!ﬂf‘ﬂ“f frnr}at S o Wathingran, £.0, J03 79
APR 20 |92

Mr. Ted L. Gunderson

Tad L, Gunderaon and Assaciatas

Irternaticnal Security Consulting
and Xnvestigations

2210 Wilshire Boulgvara

S5uite 422
Santa Xonica, California 90403

Daar Mr. Gundarson:

The lettar and enclosuras that you recently sent to Attorney
Genera} Barr have haen referraed to this officas.

feur lettar alleges that parscnnal of the Faderal Buraay cf
investigation (FBI) have obstructed justice ana statag that you
hava (nformation concarning kidnapping within the jurisdiction of
thae FBI.

Having raviewsd your enclosurass, howvevsr, theras lg no svidence
of misconduct by FBI parascnnel that wonld justigy Yyour charge ¢f
ocbstruction of justics.

If yeu have any new svidanca about kidnapping, plecsa provide
it te your local aoffice of thae FBI.

Slncarsly,

Robart S. Mueller, TIT
Assistant Attorney Ganaral

AN
Iy .
y Phn L. Kesnby

. Peputy Assistant At{ar'na j
“Crieringl Division ¥ Ganars

— R UM



- SON AND - JCIATES # ImernaionaiSec. . -nsulting and Investigations
TED L. GUNDER 2210 Wusnire Bivd - Sute 422 » Santa Manka. CA 90403 » 21318343171

May 26, 1992

M. Rober: S, Mueller, III
Assistant Artorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Criminal Division
Washington, DC 20530

Re:  Your letter dated April 20, 1992

Dear Mr. Mueller:

Th'fm.k you for reviewing the material I sent you March 11, 1992,

I did not state that FBI] personrel werz in violation of the Obstruction of
Justice statuts. 1 conly advised that there was an indication of this. [ thought

you would want to at least check imto the matter. 1 am sorry to learn you do
not feel it deserves further attention.

T have enclosed the book The Franklin Cover-up, by former Nebraska State
Senatar John W. DeCamp. Your anteation is directed to Chapter 14, "Cover-
up Phase III: The FBL" which makes additional allegations of FBI
misconduct and possible viclations of the Obstrustion of Justice statute,

Sipcerely,
Ted L. Gunderson

TG te
Enel,

viemger. Society of Furmer Special Agents of the Federa] Bursau of jnvestigation

e BEPR —_— P L



_ 1 S @ international Security Consuiting ard tnvestigations
TED L GUNDERS::O;QI\V%{: B:?ES.CSJJ‘C‘;A‘}.E Sants Monica, CA 9040) « 110/8%4-5171

april &, 1992

Kenorable Ron Lannsrs
P.0, Box 1228 DTS
Omana, XE. 4810}

Demar Mm~. Lahnars:

The snclosed ~anor% ctortalne informatlion wnizh indicates that
thae FEI personnel have been {n violation of the Chstruction pof
Justics Btatute,

This report alasg ccntains inforaation concerning tha Johrny
Gosch kidnapping case in Des Moines, lowa. Thers appuars to
be an orgasnized Kidnapping ring operating in this Zountry
within the Jurisdiction o+ the F3I that is not recaivisag thy
pr:fcr ettention. I weuld appreciate your checking into this
MAT T,

Cordia) iy,
TED L. GUNDERSON & AEBOCIATES

Tad L. Ounderson
Privates Investisator
TLG/dm

Enct . (1)

CC: FBYl = Ceaha, NG

FBl =~ Los Angelas, CA

U.8. Dept of Justice, Uashingtorn, D.C.
Boverncr Ban Nelacn, NE

- 34k -
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March 23, 1952

Special Agent In Charge
215 North 17th Straet
Cmaha, NE 68102

Dear Sir:

On March 11, 1992, I wrote to Wllliam Barr U.S. Depazrtment of
Justice in an effort to draw his attention to the Obgtiyction of
Justice Statute which I believe is being viclated in the Stata of
Nebraaka and what appears to Le an cgrganized kidnapping ring
operating within this nation.

Cn January 3, 1992 I wrote to Nebraska Attorney General Don
Stenkerg alerting him to pessible misconduct by varicus law
enfoxcement agencies in the State of Nebraska. Mr, Stenbarg
responded on January 28, 1992 through one of his assistants and
the documenta enclosed are in response to My. Stanberg’'s lettar.

I am sending copies to you because the evidence clearly shows
that there is a preoblem Iin Nebraska and a naticnal problem that
must be cleaned up if the citizens of this countsy are to aenjoy
Jjustice and safety. As a leader in your community I felt sure
that you would want to be informed.

If you have questicons or ccocmments plsase contact me at your
earliest convenlienca.

Coxdially,

TED L. GUNDERSCN & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Ted L. Sundarxson
Privats Investligatcr

W
ey



Documentation of Coverup by FBI
Chapter 14 of the book
The Frankiin Coverup

by Former Nebraska State Senator John DeCamp

(For a copy of this book, send $9.70, check or
money order, to AW.T. Inc, P.O. Box 85461,
Lincoin, NE 68501. The book contains numercus
references to President George Bush.)

{
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CHMAPTER 14

COVER-UP | |
PHASE 1]1: THE FBi

In a deposition taken Ceiober 13, {989, John Stavens Bemry,
counsel {or the Franklin committee, was grilling OPD Chief
Wadman about the lack of OPD follow-up on the child 25use
when it was first reported. In exasperation, Wadman replied:

The iough thing with this. Mr. Berry, is that we have the
FBl who conducts an investigation and basically says the
same things st we have siid. if the FBI, arz they now
linked to thix cover-up in some way? Should the lustice
Department be investigated s samehow ar another atsisting
tn this “rover.up?™

Wadman said it, but in this case it's true. The Justice Depart-
ment, acting through the FB! and the U.5. Altorney's Offics
tn Omaha, emerges from the record of the Franklin investiga-
Hons not 50 much as a party io the cover-up, but as its coordina-
tor. Rigging grand juries, harrassment of witnesses. incitement
0 perjury and iampering wilk evidencewfederal personne]
were seenvto appiy all of those wiefinigues in the Franklin casa.

" 3 =

In a case full of reporied oips across state lines for sexual -

exploitation purposes, involviog prominent pessons from the
nauonal palitical parties, where was the Faderai Bursau of
investigation? It was runting interfersnce, and worsa,
Maybe Seasior Schrmit and | got the message in its purest
. form, when we met with Omaha FBI head Nick O'Har 1 hig

COYER-UP PHASE It: THE FB1 |

office in early 1589, O'Hara, who kept Wadman's piciurs on

his desk, threatened, “You f— with Bob Wadrsan, you fe
with the FBI?”

There was 2 hint of Gouble from the Bureau aiready in Lhe
summer of 1988, as OPD Officer I Carmean recollecied in a
memo 16 Deputy Chief Charlie Parker, dated December 20,
1988. A fellow officer had just reminded Carmean of a meeting

Jback i july or August, whers

Lt [Bill] Gooarich spoke of ihe Lamy King investigation
1nd stated that he (Gocodrich) nad bees in contact with &
federai agency that was also investguing King, To the best
of Officer Bemey's recoiiection, Lt Goodrich said that the
federai agency was concemed that our child permogrphyr
abuss invesiigaiion might hamper theic investigation, Officer
Bemney told me thal although be waan't sure, it was cither
directly swaied or he {Bomey) gt the impretaicn thar we
were 10 ciher “slow down or bark of ™ in our investigation
52 af a0t 1o impede the federal zase.

In 1988 and 1989, according 10 testimony 1o the Lagistature's
Frankiin commiiiee, the FBI claimed to be interzsted in Frank-
lin moncy issues, but not chiid abuse. Derais Cardson of the
Foster Care Review Board testified 1o the Franklin commiee,
citing stale Assistant Anomey General William Howland, that
U.5. Atiomey Tom Thalken had said “that the {edera) authori-
Hes were investigaing Mr. King. . . . But he said basieally
their investigation was confined to the money issues, end they
were not specifically investigating allegations of child abuse.™

" Howiand's part-lime investigaior, Yiahoulls, old the Frank-
lin commiuae that it was his impression the FBIhad information
on private charter flights, something Gary Candori would con-
frm in a dramatic way. .

Moreover, 25 adventised in 3 May 12, 1990 aniciz in the
World-Herald, the FBI had been looking at Franklin since
1587, for over a year before it was closed! The FBI men couk
hardly fiave oeen unaware of the Frunklin ambiance, not «
mention the bedroom in the new addition, and the svidenc
shows that they were not, 1t was reponed in the Lincoln Journa

8



THE FRAMKLIN COYER-UP

in December 1988, 18 summarized by Jerry Lowe for the
Franklin committee, that *'an ex-employes who is not identified
said that when FCU shut down, FBI agents immediately begin
asking questions regarding chiid pornography, drugs and the
tifestyle of Lamry King.”

Caradori’s ootes of March 14, 1990 recoed that on the day

of the federal agents' raid, he was told by a memper of the .

accounting firm that was auditing Franklin, that

3 large ¥mount of pornographic matetial was taken aut of
the credit union, including videos and photagraphs depicting
saxual acts. | was 1old that if Friedrichs® or any of the other
people working for the CPA firm that was contracied by the
government would suy anyhing. thal they would aotomati-
cally jose their jobs.

That evidence wat never made available o the Frankiin
committee, nor its existence publicly acknowledged by the
FBl. All warmants conceming the rzid were sealed by U5,
Magistrate Richard Kopf.

The Douglas County grand jury proclzimed on Juby 23,
1990, that the allegations and =zvidence of Franklin-linked child
abuse were a “carsfuily crafied hoax.” its report impiied that
the perpetrators were Alisha Owen, journalist Michael Casey,
and the late Gary Caradori. According o testimony of Alisha
Owen and her parents before the Frankiin committes, the F81
had this line already in Mareh of {9, before the grand jury

" zven started iirting. .

Alisha testified 10 the Franklm committes on June 1], 1990,
before promulgation of the grand jury report, that her former
lawyer Pam Vuchetich had come to see her in the spring.

Fiving a proposal from the FB1that if { recanted my story then
aoihing would happet tome, { could possibly gt eulaf privon
and no charges would ever be brought against me. Suchas, if
| recanted my story, they wouidn't charge me with petjury,
they wouldn 't charge me with Iying, they would just drop the

184
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whole thing, they would writz leem o the judge raking foe
my senrence reduction 3o 1 ocould get owt of prison. And if—
arxd in this deal 1 would have o wy thit Gary Caradon 1od
Mike Casey came 1o me, they 32 this whole thing oo, they tokd
tne what (0 1Y, wesuscnpu.nwr:pmmsdmmmy
values. .\ndlwouldbenxmcmof

_.On June 21, 1990, Donna and Alvin Owen :Ioid the Frankiin

" cotnmines about that incident.

iy
O

Donwa Orwem: My concem it that Pam came to us and waid
that te FBL wanicd Alisha t0 say this, to drog i,

SeMaTOR LyNcH: You testified that your husband was thers?
Arvin Owen: Sitting in the living room, | mowember,

SENATOR LYNCH! You beard her say thar? . . . Did she tell
youwhoinn'leFB{mldemudul tnisede thas offer w her?

Donna OWEN: M:c!:cg Mo, .

SenaTOr LymcH: Was Mincy Mont—was there a.nybody
eise with this Wickey Moa?

Donta Owen: He worlis closely with Rick Culver and Join
Pankonon, .

SeMator Lynew: Clay. Well, for the record, do you re.
member the date at which time give told you abaut the FBI
deal when your hushand was present?

Doanna OweEN: This would have been on Tuesday, § believe,
If Tuescay iy Apnl 25, then it would dave been Tuesday,
April 23, 1990. Lt would have all-—ihar was brought up then,
But it was aiso brought up carier, in March, Because 2t thal
time, { cailed Senator Labedz and § said, do you reaiize thal
this is what is Rappening and 1 want 1o teil yoa this because
! think when all is said and done it’s not going to just be this
man Mike Casey, they are going o say that Gary Camdoni
was in on i and that members of the legislstive committen
wene in On it. And she was vary coacrener (nat she immed)-

" “stely went 10 get Serator Sehmit and ! talked with him about
it also. And that would have been in Masch,

SenaTOR SCHMIt: [ recall that,

G-
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COVER-UP PHASE i1 THE F4i | |

In order for the FBI to claim that all of the Franklin commt-
tee's evidence was 2 hoax, they had 1o break one or more of
e withesses Caradoni had tzped. Troy Boner and Danny King
recanted; what happened with Troy shows the hand of the FBL

On the evening of July 11,1990, the day her hushand crashed -
to his desth, Sandic Caradori received severai phone calls from
Troy Boner. She wrote up het notes on the calls:

18é

1 need to preface this writing by explaining that in the courss
of the Franklin Credit U non invessigation, many calls wers
receivad at our harte from Trey Boner, | was familiar with
the individual's voice and can be 100% wssured that | did.
in fact, receive the teiephone calls from him.

Ip ihe earty evening of Wadnesday luly 11, 1990, sevenai
iziephone calls were received &t our home by an individual
identifying himsell a3 "Troy." Different individuals an-
swered (he telephone and 100k the message from him. fwas
cither Lalking 10 owher vishors 2t our home of in 1o shape 1
come (o the ieiephone, In zny event, if necessary | can
supuly parmes of the purties who can ptiest (o the Jact that a
“Tray™ called for me during that evening.

Later in the evening, Troy again calied and | was abic 1o
gv the telephone. It saould B¢ noted that | did not initiate
the <ail, nor did | know what, if anything, be wanted to
speak 10 me aboul.

The foilowing is 1 syropsis of the conversation:

3¢t This is Sandie Candeor, |
say?

.+ Troy, what do you want 1o

T8: First, you have (o be carzful.
sc: Troy, that is the leasc of my womies, How are you?
m: lam o sorry. 1 am zo0 sorry. He shouldr’t have died.

sc: What are you saying Troy? What are you trying to tell -
me.

T8: Gary wasn't lying. He dide’t tell me whai to say. What
! told him was the tuth. (He spoke rapidly as if fzhting

tack tears,) They made me take it back. They threatened
.

sc: Troy, you should el someone. | . - Do you want me to
cail Serulor Schmit? You need 1o come oul with e Tuth
ot and for ). Troy, what has happened?

T8: You don't undersund., they threatened me. They mude
_me ke it back, ! was 50 scared.

(Al this point | feit ] nozded someoac 213 to hear this o
T wsked Troy to tell what he hed'just toid me to our soa,
Sean.}
35 Troy, I want vou to ik o Sean, Gary'y I&yeuc:d san,
Piease telf him, a!nght"

T9: Yeah, tumm.
SEAN: Yeah, man what 4o you want?

f, along with the ten 1o |5 other zeople in our kicherny
farniiy room heard Sean’s portion ¢f e conversation as
forllows! -

Sean: Okay buddy, you need to do i for my Dad. man.
QOkay . . . Okay .

1 got back on the «lephone and toid him | would try 1o
contact Seastor Schmic or Karen {Ormisionj. He sxid he'd
be &t (phone number] but only for & shont time. He 3aid be
wias going to be “on the move™ ot something to that effaet.
He further stated. "1 go to anyons who'll lisea, "1l go
without my lawyer. |'m gonna come clean.”

He then asked if [ worid taIL' with his mother. She wanied
w ik, § said, ~Of course.”

Troy's mother's voice was fa:rulu.r She had called our
house several tires for Gary. . . . Troy's mother relaied the
follawing:

Mrs, Bonzx: Mrs. Caradord, ] am 3o soery. ['m 30 forry.
This is such a tragedy. 1 knew somathing happened i Troy.
He got so scared just before be changed his story. They were

threstening him. | krew he shouidn't hsve backed sway
* from the truth. .

Troy then got bm:k 21 the iciephone 2nd § eepumd!v
askced that he would pmrmsc me that he would come t.‘*.rwgn
for me. for Gary, and for A.J. He said, ) promise .

a7
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- COVER.LIP PHASE (il THE RRi

tamormow. . . . To anyone whe will listen . . . the F31. the
news—anyone.” : -

The next day | did not heas anything on the elgvision of
the radio and ] really felt that Troy had probably backed
away. That evening he calied me again. He said, “Sandie,
| tried, | tried. | went to Mickey Mottand . . .. ... . (FBL
agents). They laughed at me. They said they spent 100 much
time and moncy on this case now for me (o change my siory.
1 aiso went to Frank Brown [Channel 7 TV but he taid he
didn't want 0 take 2 statement becasuse of my Grand Jury
testimony.”

The next day, Sandie Caradori arrived at the offices of her
husband’s firm for the first tire since his death, to find two
FB] agenis alrcady there, with a subpoena for al? of Caracorp’s
records. Mrs. Caradont recalled:

{ was exmemely upset because the liming cerainly eft much
w0 be detired. | opened the closed door and notec two FBI
sgents, Xaren Drmniston, and our security directer, foe Heb-
ensgeit, They were all seated in the office. 1 said, "l don't
think ! need to introduce myself. What are you doing here?
[ can't telieve this.”

The stmaller individual stammered a bit and locked at
Karen and said, “Wha . . . who is this?™ ~She’s Gary's
widgw,™ He then halfway stood up and extended his hind
as if to shake mine and eapressed his/their sympathy. The
whole ordeal was extremely unprofessional. He then looked
over his shoulder af the other agent, gave himm & smirk, and
shaok his hesd. He identibed himself as Mickey Moxt. . . .
1 then aaked them directly whether Troy Boner had tried to
snesk with them on the previous day. Mc. Mok said, “Ican’t
confirm or deny tuy.” [ indicated that { did deserve in
answer, Mr, Mott thert said, “Yeah, he came ia the office but
we can’t waste our time with him. He has lost ail eredibility.”

Troy Boner did attemm 1o come clean. He went not only (@
the FBI office, but 10 Senmor Schmit's—and then pretended
he had not. The World-Herald teported July 27, 1990

Sute Secaton Loman Schmit of Bejlwood and Bernic
Labedz of Omahs said Troy Boner iold blatsnt les when £
said he did not come to Schmit's office lasy week ard whe
he said he didn’t recant what he 10ld 2 Dougle County gran
jury. . . . Schrit said a2 ezt sight people were ia his offe
ast week when Bower, in cxsence, recsnted his tecantatio
and said that what he had onginaily told Carsdori was
tuth.

Six of the eight appesred a1 2 preas conference Thursday
including four—Schinnt, Sen. labedr, Caradon tssocizu
R.J. Nebe end Jody Gimioa, ap attomey wbo works ir
Schmit’s offics—who suid they heard Boocr's commean
directly, , . . The six at the press conference Thuraday saic
Boner was in Schmit’s office boch July 16 and Jutby {7, the
day of Caradori’s funers]. ..

Under pressure, Boner reasseried thet what he told Gary
Caradort was not true, His new lawyer, Marc Delman, insisteg
that his client 2ad lied to Carsdori, A specialist in child abuse
cases when he worked in-the Douglas Tounty Attomey's Of-
fice, Delman was now bener known for defending pornogra-
phers. Sinc: Boner was penniless, many people in Omaha
wondered if Alan Baer or ancther pagon had given him the
money to hire Delman, '

On Sept. 25, 199C, 2 federal grand jury mturned findings
almost identical to those of the Douglas County jury:

There is oo credible evidence for us to believe that funds or
individuais connectzd with the Franklin Community Federal
Credit Union were involved in the sexual exploitation of
mifors, the intersiiie tamportation of minors. the intersaee
traneportation of minacs {or sexual purposes or the traffick-
ing in controlled substances.

All of the big shots named in the Canadori investigation wers
cleared: '

There is no credible evidence for us o belicve that any
~ promunent individualy in the Omaha community were in-

L}
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volved in any ring of organized actvify to sexually exploit
Minors. TaRsport minors in intesute commeree for sexual
purposey, or to traffic in contoiled substances.

Alisha Owent was indictad again, on zight counts of perjury.
The FBL, as Boner said, had threatened Boner into recanting
" his videotaped statement, which cnabled the Douglas jury to
retern its "exrefully erafted hoax™ verdict, and set the pattern
for the federal grand jury. Federal officials in charge of the
latter, in particular Assisaant U.S. Anorney Thomas Thalken,
atempted to terorize Alisha Owen into recanting as well.
In testimony to the Frankiin committee on une 21, 1990,
Owen 10l 2bous her =xperience with the federal grand jury. in
an exchange with commities counsel.

Beany; Now, [ do rot want lo know whal questions wers

asked and what answers you gave. But you told me eacker

that your life hasn’t been sasy and the worst three days of
your ife were in front of the county grand juey, Was the
federal grand jury 2 more pleasani experience of—

OwEN: Well, naw [ have w clanify that staement, No
ionger—the wort thres days of my life were not in front of
the county grand jury but they were in from of the federal
grand jury. . ..

Imagine if you were woken up at 5:00 in the moming,
1cld to take 2 shower and get dressed. You were not toid
where you were going. | mean, if sombody came g your
home at 5:00, gid not tell you where you were going, they
had the avthonty o drag you out of bed. After you ot
iressed you were then taken cutside your home and wrapped
in chains and driven two hours @ another Sity, hll—you
were still not toid where you ane going and what is acruaily

-happening. Officially you are not toid.

Then oncegou get to this other ciry, you're put into an

sweraal cage. | mean, [ have seen kennels look nicer than

where | was held, And five minuws belore 9:00, you are |

given a subpexna welling you that you have o testify o 5:00
in front of & grand jury. Now, that—I[ mean that in iwseif iz
suspect. Okay. Especially if you are ihe witness. ] might be
able to undersiand it if you are the perperator. . .. -

[ am in s room and it"s & cage, okay, it's—it really is a
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cage like a oo cage. The whole froet iy just 2 cage. And
there is 1 hallway wnd thert is=-ther i an open door w0 |
can beur what's poing on in the hallway because it's fus
cage, there i 00 sound berrier, | heard Mr. Thalkes repest-
edly and repcatedly in 2 very disreapectiul—ahat 1 coasider
dis—1 wouldn': alk to anybody like hat, darespactiul 1one,
- saying thingy repeatedly, over = aver, if she ge up there
and the doesn’t tell the tuth I"m guing o charge et with
periery, Over ind over tnd ever and over agait, | have not
heard the word perjury so many tires i my entire life than
tha day, . . . He was saying this to my sttorney, saying I'm
going to put her on the sund ard if the doesa’t, you know,
if the doesn’t tell te Tuth I'm gpoing 0 charge hex with

Alisha’s attarmey Henry Rosenthai confirmed her account:

Well. | don't know Tom Thalken. .. . He came =t roe lie
a finde grizzly bear. . . . And be had 3 finger about two
inches from my nost and kepe velling ahout perjiry. And 1
dign't even know what he was talking about. Over and over
about this and that and this and tha. { zaid, Jet me tell you,
if you think you have got any evidence of perjury when she’s
dome, pleate charge her, just please do that, And that';—
every time there was & reces, yelfing abouw perjury. . ..
This was before the evidencs even nxrted,

Long before Thalken's behavior in dealing with Owen, his
rame had surfaced i Gary Canador’s investigation, a§ an
alleged pedophiie who frequented aduit book stores in Council
Bluifs, [owa. Moreover, a confidential informant iold Cara-
dori, that Thalken was key (0 the covez-up in progress. Ina
February 22, 1990 report, Caradoni trunscribed an interview
with this confidential informant.

GG Are the federal people atill puning me down. nave you
Ty - peard? 1 mean they want me off dis case.

o1 Well, they don't want anybody o gt oo close to it . . .

This thing is way bigger than Nebraska. . . . You gel one

of those dominoes 1 fail § think it could reach o the White

‘House and back 50 fast, That's why it's just almost hopeless,

(& 3



| THE PRANKLIM COYER.UP

COVER.UF PHASE 11]; THE 83} [ ]

' GC What have you heard thai they "1 coing [3ic] to do ooy
10 squash i casc? :

€1 Well, their ace in the hoie is the asistant prosecator.
G¢: Thalken.
£1 Teah, And the term was 3 ytar ago, finger in (he dike.

Rosenthal was Alisha's second lawyer. He sucreeded Pa-
meia Vuchetich, who had conveyed 10 Alisha the FBI's offer
of a deal, from Yuchetich's fiend Mickey Mort. [n her Franklin
comuminse testimony of June [ 1, 1990, Owen reporied another
incident involving Vuchetich and the FBI. which ippeared to
be an atcmpt to craft some evidence of the “carefully crafied
hoax™

They had Troy cail me in the beginning of Mareh, He cilled
" me in the aftermoon and [ goi on the phone. . . . Pam had
told me that Troy had recanted his statement about Danny,
Zhe never told me he recaniad his satement about me. And
you know, maybe | was naive, maybe | was just dumb. but
! never onee thought he could de that because, | mean, | had
all this evidence, you know, and [ mean, ;"'mthe one thal—
you know, that told them aboul Troy and others. [t ngver
dawned on me thal he would ever do thal, recant aboul
Danny.
So we-——I| got on the phone and I—ore af the first things
1 asked him was, why are you doing this o Danay, he's one
of your best fiends, how could you do this, what are you
doing? And he said. something. Alisha, I"'m scared. And his
voice—tne FBI has this tape.~is voice is jast really scared,
And } know Troy sieeps until 4:00 or 5:00 u night, so |
started to think oh, my Sod. he's in Omaha for 1 week, it's
3:00, 2:30 in the titernoon. samebody must be 1t his house
making him do this, And | thought this must be 2 taped
phone conversation. | was—} was Jitemaily seared. { thaught
either they tat down a lot of maney in front of him or else
somebody has got & gun to his head making him say this. ]

(} J

mean, | pever howghl—it bever cawned oo me the FH!
would be 30, you xpow, devious as o ry and 4o something
dke that,

50 ] askad him, why wre you doing this? And hew—and
he saxd, Alisha, I'm scared, 1 don't Enow what 0 do, w2l
me what to do. And then he asiod me, quots, unquoe, do
you think we're going to got any money? And |—1 steppod
for 3 second and [ said, | doa’t give & dama sbout wny
maney, you know, jut tell the uth, That's what | said,
quote, unquotc. Excuse my Frenck. But § just—just tell the
ruth, He said, what shoald T do? And [ zaid. just tell the
truth

And he kepl trying 1o make these leading statements,
Afisha. what should | do? And that’s whea I rexlized at that
point in lime that whaever was listening wat probably law
enforcement, Tying 0 do entrapming saements. . . . And
after | zox off the phone, 1 tried to get ahold of Pam. Well,
Pam it sitting down in e FBI's office with them making
that call. Tried o gt hoid of Pam, Pam is not arourd, So
[ was upset enough and | was worried enough that possibly
somebody was sifting there with & gun that 1 called Gary,
And 1 thought, okay, if anybody is going to be able to do
anything ot know anything, Gary will know of be’ll be able
to find out. .

1 cailed Sary. And Gary said, Alishs, Troy is sitting
down at the FBI's office right now. 5o okay, [ knew thu
the FBL was the one Uial prompted him 1o tharcall. . . So
Gary wid me that it was the FBI, And Gary said 1o me at
that time, Alisha, maybe you should stan wondering why
your attocney i spending 30 much tme with the FBL.

Against Afisha Owen's specific instructions, she reported,
Yuchetich tumed over 10 the FBI a file that Aliska maintained
on acjuaintances from her past. Vuchetich had suggested she
assembie this information. In it were the names of some people,
like former boyfriends, whe could be sxpested to be bitter
toward her,

Alisha Owen told the Franklin commiitze, that the FSl alsa
dirpetly advised ner 10 iell 2 fie-—i0 say that she dad tied o Uie
videoapes.
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SENATON SCHMIT: in other words, they advised You o sy
that you had lied on the tapes?

Arisia OweN: Uh-auh,

SENATOL LaatDz: The FBI? .
Owen: The FBI had advisad me that | shouid say that not
sverything on the tapes (s mue, just & blanket statement. and
"y not everything on the lapes is rue, and that | should
forget all about the tapes because they can come back 1o hurt
SCHmMIT: | want 10 interrupt there boesuse that is almost an
identical statement thit we heard in the press made by Troy,
that not averything on the tapes was true,

CrweN: Thal's whatthey told me to say. . . . And there were
limes when they iricd to get me o 53y that Gary Caradori
was withholding evidence from them, there were times when
they—they basically really nmmed Gary into the ground,

Caradon wrote in his daily notes of April 2G. 1590

Al spproximately 1413, this writer reczived a tlephone call

&rcihmmtminp#mimmhw:dm
wumf_mm:whuwyﬁmmmm:w;mm
of Larry Kin‘.‘hcwuuikndtnbylhe?ﬂlﬂdbcwldﬂtm
mealy everything that be ©id me sbowt the 2ozl 2w
and s forth. And then he said be was wid by the FBI, we're
going 10 advise you it's best for you that you keep your
mouth shut. And I said, say thar agaid, and he repeated 1t

© 89-) eould write it down, .

‘ Gary Canadori inwerviewed 4 vicim-witess nemed Terry
i Muller*. In his daily report of April 20, 1990, Carador; wrota:

Further this writer metived 2 telephone call From Sue Tomp-
kins®, sister of Tery Muller, Bozfly, Sue wid this writey
that the FB! and 2 member of the Suie Paeroi were hamassing
ber brother and trying 1o get him o talk about things that he
Just didn’t know abour, She smwd that her ‘bvother is ex-
temely scared. He wanmit to t2il the tuth, bowever, he
Telt extremeiy uncomiortable with the FBI and Staie Patyol
investigators, She staied that a Phillips and FBI Agent
Coulter were very hanh with her brother.

from Alisha Owen. She walked about the FBI hinting to her On May 4, 1990, Carsdori added:

that il she chanped her szory thal ey would insure thal they
would “go alter” this writer and Mike Casey forfabricatiag™
an iavestigation, She informed me that she hag not fabricated
any part of any story and ihat she was sticking to the story
she {old me, and that she wished me well. For my own
prateciion, | tape recorded the lephone conversalion which

Fallowing this meeting, this writer pisced a t2lephene call
te Sue Tompkins, who i1 the sister of Terry Mutler. She
advised me that Terry had rewined an anormey o protect
hien fromn the FBL 1 told her that 1 wizhed him weil ang
hopesd that sverything worked out {of him.

lastied approximacely 30 minutes. Caradori's investigative notes for February 19, {990 recocd

According to an associate of Caradori, Franklin commiltes
counsel John Stevers Berry alened Caradori that he shouid get
a lawyer, since he would likely beé indicted,

Alisha was not the only witness.ihe FB{ was reported [0 have
harrasses or told 1o lie. At 3 Franklin commitles session an-
Jung 22, 1990, Senator Labedz related her discussion with
former Frankiin employee Noel Selrzar:

194
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his alk with Joanie Gregory, a Depariment of Social Serviees
social worker who scresned families appiying for foster care
licenses:

Apgroxtmately 1.5 years 150 she was inspecting the home
of Jamett and ‘Barbara Webb for a renewal of their licenss,
She fel! the envimonment wis not right and wrote & letier 1o
D835 in Lincoin. She received no response. Affter a coupis of

' months, she wrote & [enar 1o the Omaiu Police Department

regarding this same fitvation with the Webbs. She was then
contacted by the FBI. in the mmesntime she tad tied 1o do
some Tesearch on her own, but evidantdly files were missing,
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To thie writer's knowledpe, 3 letir was nos wrinen to the
FBI. The FBI informed joanie Gregory that it would proba-
bly be in ner best interesns if she “forgox this information,”

Caradori recarded in His notes for December |, 1989:
At approzimately 4:00 PM Senstor Schenit aroived at [eom-

mittee counsel] Steve Berry's office, during which time .

he advised me that-w:thin the last 48 hours e FBI ware
scrutinizing several of his businesses such as his gambling
mackiney in southeastzrn Nebraska and other related
aners.

On his own binter experience with the Bureau, Caradar
commented to the Franklin committee, on June 22, 1990.

Carapon: 1 think the {Dougias Co.] grand jury is bxing
misfed informavon.

SEN. Lyncu: By who, can you tel]?

Caaanon: | think they are being misled vy the influence of
the State Patrol investigaior and various people in the FBILL

Braxy: Do you think the FHI 2nd the State Pazrol are delijber-
ately misicading the grand jury?

Canavori: | do, but | can’t—you know, | have nothing to
basz it on. You know, the peapie . . . in Jaw enforcoment
say, we checked every lead you got, cvery iead thar you
have and it's nothing. And il's fike, you know, ail the work
that you have done is not worth a damn. . . . {Tike most
fruscaring ting in this whole case, and no sense dwzlling
on i, has been that you produce 3 work procuct, hot every
iead is going 1o be in gold dut you produce 1 work product
ind then anc of the aspects of your investigation Is the State
Pagol and right away it goes to them, goes 1o the FHI and—
and then they just Lear you apart. And yeah, it's been really
frusgrating. . . . '

SeN, LyneH: So the impression that we taiked sbout being
left withy the grand jury wasn'izn impression thai this com-
migee or wimesses that we had ar any stafT in addition 1o
You. owr counsel, misled us with information, but the fact
that informarion we developed that we shared with the FBI
and the police ‘department was in fact used by them 10m—
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Caratxsny; Work 1gainst oy, -

SEM. Lywew Digeredit v, ©

Cmmu:l:wwrmdmduyl—ld&dn‘:wmmgiw

them mr data. . . .

Bexay: Mr. Creager and 1. and following owr sdvice the
. charToae and the committes members, have instruceed yeu

n‘iu:v:mhingywhawmhemmdovwwbomme

fnd jurics, federa! and county, you feel thar ssmetimes

your investigative ¢Tort has been sabotaged, {1 thurta—is depe

the source of your frusmiton?

Canapors That's night.

The legislative ‘investigator found that the T8B! intarfered
with materiad even before he got 1 it. One afternoon in lage
1989, Caradori and Karen Ormiston spent several hoirs at YNR
Atrlines in Sloux City, lowa, photocopying flight manifests of
Larry King's charter flights. At other airlines. siffers had
already confirmed to Caradori. that King teok underage boys
and giris with him on charter fights. At YNR, children's names
were listed for the flights—proof thar Xing was transporiing
children around the country 2s the Webb girls, Alisha Owen,
Paul Bonacci, and others had charged.

The owner of YNR made a phone call, and prevented Cary-
dori from leaving with the recerds, tome of which had yellow
FBI tabs attached to them. Since e Franklin committee had
only limited, in-state subpoena power, Carador requested the
NCUA to subpoena the records, tum them over to him. and
not menticn this 1o the FBL. NCUA general counse! Roben
Fenner agreed,

Carader: never got the records, but someone else ipparently
did. Carsdori told a friend, that he saw some of the FBI stickers
frem YNR, in & notebopk camried by FB agent Mickey Mott.
The FBI maintained that there was ne proof whatsoever that
King had ransponied children: the Douglas Counry grand jufy
famented, that it was a pity charter sompanies did not keep
fight manifests, 50 no wrips corld be verified.

Ina September 25, 1990 lefter to Senator Schmit, Ormiston
summed up the FBL's activities:

i
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There must be some kind of provision which ailows the State
of Nebrzsks 1o retain its informaticn so that there 5 not a
probabls cover.up when this stuff is tumned over to the federal
level. It is my sincore hape that the federal agencics cannot
just walk =l over the state agencies, especially since we
have given them everything we have yst we have been
aliowad to see nothing tha: they have. This in itself has not
only prolonged the investigation, but it has alsa been a major
factor in that the FBI does seem to get o our leads since
they do have a lot of manpower. | do feel that the icads
turned over to the FBI have effectively been stonewalled as
It pertains to this investigabon,

The FBI's cagerness to discredit the victim-witnesses may
be based on more than just an institutional commitment to
protect former Omaha FBJ chief Mick O'Hara's friend Chief
Wadman, or Assistant U.S. Attorney Thalken, or higher-ups
in Washington. A look at life inside the Bureau, including its
Omaha branch, shows why.

In August 1994, bilack FBI agent Donaid Rochen settled his
suit against the FBI for racial discrimination. A highly decor-
ated veteran of the Los Angeles Police Department, Rochen
jcined the FBI in the early 1980s. According to the settlement,
Rochon, who worked in the Omaha FB{ office in 1983 and
1984, will receive more than $1 million over his lifetime, and
bave his $500,000 in legal expenses paid.

In his suit, Rochon charged Omaha FBI personnel with
sexual perversion. Some of the details are recorded in a “Motion
of the [U.S.} Attorney General for Summary Judgment as 10
Plaintiff’s [Rochon] 'Chicago Claims," ” filed on September
13, 1989 in Washington, D.C. After his Omaha assignment,
Rochon had moved to Chicage, where the harassment con-
tinued.

Subhead II of that motion, “The Sexua! Deviance Complaint
and Investigation,” reads in part:

In response to his telephonic complaint, a signed swom
stalement was taken from Rocheon an July 3, (984, I his
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staternent, Rochon described 1 series of acty or evemts which
be alleged were evidence of sexual devizoes by SA [Special
Agent] Dillon and other SAs assigned 10 the Omnaha office.
Specifically, Rochon slieged that he had “personally ob-
served” Diillon “French kissing” SA Agent Terry I. Bohle,
2 meie, &t 2 going-awey party for SA Bohle, and that he
likewise had “personally witnessed™ Ditlon “exposing him-
seif in the Omaha office during a regular work day to numer.
ous OUmaha amployess, both male and fzmale.” In additicn,
Rochon said that he had heard reports that Difloa had allowed
Bohiz to urinate int¢ his mouth and o “nrinate into & besr
bottle, [from] which he subsequoently drank;” and that Dillon
had been observed “picking out the deoderant block in [the]
men's urinal and placing this block in his mouth.” Rochon
further alleged that Dillon appearsd preccrupied with homo-
sexual scx, kept homosexual pornography at his ozsk, and
had frequently spoken in the office of homosexyal acts,

Another agent backed up Rochon's account of Dilfon's
allowing Bohle to urinawe into his mouth. in an official re-
sponse, Dillon protested that SA Bohle only “accidentally™ did
urinate on him on one occasion. He added that he, Dillon, had
not exposed his penis in the office, as Rochon charged, but
merely his buttocks, The Bureau defended Dillon’s possassion
of pomographic homoesexual fiterature, as necessary for his
investigation of homosexual prostitution. But Rochen’s claims’
of discrimination and harassment were so well substantiated,
that the FBI chose to settle.

in October 1983, the FBI announced it had investigated a
mzle prestitution ring in Omaha, Apparently one of the agents
on the case was none other than SA Dillon. U.S. Attomey Ron
Lahners commented privately at the time, “This thing is so big
and involves so many prominent people around this state.™ The
investigation was expected to bring high-leve! indictments, but
never did. One Nebraska insidar said recently, “There is no
doubt that the pedophile networks investigatad in 1983 over-
lapped those of Larry King; in fact King himseif was probably
tooked at at that time.”

Special agent Dillon, who was investigating homosexual
prostitution in those years, was “real close to some pricsts at
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Boys Town,"” according to a law enforcement source who knew
Dillon then. Years later, Caradori received ailegations that
some priests associated with Boys Town, in particular Father
Pat Henry and Father Fiala, were pedophiles; Father Henry was
sent to Bolivia when child abuse scandals surfaced at Boys
Town in the mid-1980s.

Donald Rochon was a successful agent, part of whose re-
sponsibility while in Omaha was to find missing children. He
once was commended for finding a kidnapped gir! within one
day of beginning work on the case. Inevitably, as a black agent,
he would have developed ties in the black community in north
Omaha, where Larry King's pedophilia was notorious. Many

of the boys King used as prostitutes were black, and were
recruited from Boys Town, where the alleged pervert SA Dillon
seemed to have friends, Would it have been just a matter of
time until Rochon found himself investigating SA Dillen, and
others in Dillon’s clique? One thing was established for certain
by Rochon's court docements: Dillon was the ringleader of the
harassment operation which drove Rochon from Omaha, and
most of the rest of the Omaha FBI office covered up for Dillon.
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Letters of Response from the FBI

and the U.S. Attorney General



U.S. Departmen’ =~ stice

Washingien, D.C. 20130

JUL - i

Mr. Ted L. Gundersocn

tad L. Gundersan and Associates

International Security Consulting
and Investigations

2210 wilshire Boulewvard

Suita 422

Santa Monica, Callifornia 50403

Dear Mr. Gundarsan:

Thea

lettar and bkeok that you recently sent to Assistant

Attorney General Mueller have Leen referred to this offica.

Tha

Public Integrity Section is responsikle for prosecuting

public cfficials whe are shown to have violated federal criminal
law. The Section can initiate an Investigaticn only in those
instances where it receives specific and surficient information
that federal criminal laws have been violatad by public officizls

or certain other persons.

Based upon the information that you have provided, there is
net sufficient evidence indicating that such a viclation of federal
criminal law has been committed.

Thank vou fnr hringing this ==itzr tc cur attentlen.

Sincerely,

r

v 'v;b{.{.l. J...buv‘l jcwsw

William A. Xaefar
Deputy Chief

Public Integrity Section
Criminal Division

Ll
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Buresu of lavestigation

Wasningioe, D. C. 105315

Suly 13, 1992

Mr., Ted L. Gunderson

Tad L. Gunderson and Asscciates, Inc.
Suite 422

2210 Wilshire Blvd.

Santa Monica, California 90402

Dear Mr. Gunderson:

This letter will acknowledge recelpt of your March 14,
1992, letter to Diresctor wWilllam S. Sessicns, which has leen
forwarded to the 0ffice of Professional Responsibility (OFR), FBI
Headquarters (FBIHQ), Washington, D. C.

As you are aware, OPR has the responsibility of
investigating all allegations of serious miscenduct or
criminality on the part of FEI employees,

OFR has reviewed your letter of March 14, 1992, as well
as the enclosed information and has determined your allegations
lack specifieity. Should you have information relative to the
specific, verifiable acts of serjous misconduct or criminal
behavior on the part of FBI employees, I would encourags you to
provide this information so that it may be reviewed by CPR.

Thank you for your interest in providing this
information for raview.

inec iy yours

%

lbert €. Toochey
Asagistant Dirsctor/s
Inspection Division

6W
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DeCamp Legal Services, P.C.
Legal - Public Relations - Lobbying
414 So. 11th Street
Linceln, NE 68508

Phone: 1402) 477-3974

A'(IO‘T:‘}S afCLaw Fax: (402} 477-4487

-jD:T‘ E .I?Ltzamp E-Mail: staff@decampiegal.com
ohn =. GeTZer

Antonio E. Bendezu
Steven A. !Montaq
Qf Counsel:
Richard J. Mahlin

Fepruary 25, 1995

To Whoro It Coacems:

The trial on February 5. 1999 resulted in a million dollar judgement. 1 believe that judgement, completely
independent of the Default Judgement in the case because the singular issue was damages. makes it clear
that the svidence pre sented was credibie and Judge Urbom acted on that basis and to send a message 10 2
pumber of individuals (hoth clean and dirty) wheo were a part of the Franklir saga. [ belicve the TS,
Attorney has no choice but to either CHARGE THE WITNESSES WITH PERIURY HAVING
TESTIFIED UNDER. QATH IN A FEDERAL COURT ON VERY MATERIAL MATTERS (From
Murder 1o Bribery 1o Perjury to the most vile cormuption involving young people OR. THE U.S.
ATTORNEY EAS AN OBLIGATION TD INVESTIGATE FURTHER INTC THE FRANKLIN SAGA
AND REOQPEN MATTERS. This time there ARE PICTURES. This time RUSTY NELSON exists and
testified completely sonitay to Chief Wadman's 1estimany under oath 10 the legistarure, This zme Norzen
Gosch validated the credibility and story of Paul Bonacei .. .and a lot, Jot more. At 2 minimum. soms
Federa! or Stzte authority {Whether it is 2 ludge. Atiomey Geperal, Prosecuter. #ic.) has an obligation to re-
open particularly the Alisha Owen case. € my witnesses in Court on February 5, 1999 are 1elling the wuth
then Alisha Owen is alsn, If Alisha Cwen is LYING, as a jury said. then my wninesses are lving. It
appears o me 10 put the U.5. Atiorney and Nebiraska Attomey General and Judicial Sysi¢m on tbe horns of
1 dilemmz - and failare 1o a¢t would, 10 m= W appear 10 be deliberate obstruction of justice at a
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_US ISYRICT CCURT
‘ CDTRWIY LT ONTORASKA
N THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA GIFE3 22 AN 8!

-

SADTS ™ e

PAUL AL BONACCI, 4.CV91-3037 SART U horEaLAND

Plainuff,

VE.

MEMORANDUM OF DECISION
LAWRENCE E. KING,

Defendant.

On Fepruary 27, 1598, 1 found that defaulr judgment should be sptered against the
dsfendant Lawrence E. King n favor of the plainaff, Paul A. Bonacel. A trial on the issue of the
damages due the plaintiff by that defendant was had on February 3, 1599,

Twa ccunts are aileged against the defendart King in the complaint. Count V alleges a
zanspiracy with public officers to deprive the plaintiff of his ¢ivil rights, designed to continue to
sabject ihe piaintiff to emotional abuse and o prevent him Jom informing authorities of eriminal
conducs, Count ViJI charges Sattery, false unpnsomem, inflictior: of emotional diswess,
negligence and conspiracy fo deprive the piaindff of civil nghts. Berween December 1980 and
1988, tae complaint alieges, the defendant King continually subjected the plaintiff to 1 epeatad
saxual assaults, false imprisonments, infliction of extreme emotional diswess, orgamzed and
directed satanic rituals, forced the plaintff to “scavenge” for children 1o e a part of the
de:‘endant King's sexua} abuse arnd pcrmograghy ring, forced the plaintiff to engage in numerous

exual contacts with the defendan: King and others and participate in deviate sexual games and
rﬂasom_snc argies with other miner children. The defendant King's derauit has made those
allegarions rue as to him. The issue now is the relief to be granted monetarily. -

The now uncontradictad avidence is that the plainuff has suffered much. He has
suifered burns, breken fingers, beatings of the head and face and other indignities by the
wrengful actions of the defendant King. In addidon to the misery of gotng through the
experiences just reiated over a period of eight years, the plaintiff has suffered the lingering
resulis 10 the present tome. He is 2 victm of muitiple personality disorder, involving as many as
fourteen distinct persanalities aside from fus primery personality. He has given up a desired
rniltary carser and received threats on his life. He sulfers rom sleeplessness, has bad dreams,
has di5fcuity in holding a job, is fearful that cthers are following him, fears getting lled, has
depressing flashbacks. and 15 verbally viclent on sceasion, all in connecrion with the multiple
personality disorder and cansed by the wrongful activities of the defendant King.

Almost certair ly the defendant King has little remaining financial resources, but a Zar
judgment to compensate the plainuff is necessary. For the sixteen years since the abuse of the
plamntff began [ conclude that & rfair compensation for the damages he has suffered s $800,000.
A puninve award also 1s justified, Sut the amount needs to be limited because of the small effect
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+ would have on the defendant King, given bis financtal condition and his

that such a judgmezn
I deem 2 punitive award of $200,000 to be adequate.

presence now in prison.
Dated February 19, 1995,
BY THE COURT

/; A 3 /fl !
il L b

s o)
—— 6(‘7‘. -
United States Senior District Judge




| FILED
‘ 1.5, GISTRICT COURT
METRIET (7 HENRAS

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FORTHE DISTRICT OF NEBRASKA  397E322 &1 ¥ 15

PAUL A. BONACCL ) 4:CVe1-3037  OARY am“; 1H
Plaimiff % A
Ve )} JUDGMENT
LAWRENCE E. KING, %
Cefendant ;

19 QRDERFED that the plaintif shall have judgment against the defendant Lawrence
. King in the ammount 0f $1,000,0C0 and taxable court costs in accordance with the
- femorandur of Decision of today, together with interest at the rate of ¢ gp- percsniper
AT,

Tated Fenmuary 19, 1969,

BY THE CCURT
e A /7.{,.;’:“';:,- ,(( # "'"-i":'lv.(:'-"”"/w 7

Unitee States Senior Disuict Judgs
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STEPS MUST BE TAKEN!



STEPS MUST BE TAKEN!

Government bureaucrats and politicians have refused to
recognize a satamic cult problem exists in the United Statss
-today. The FBI has the responsibility 1o protect the interzal
security of America and must take a leading roll in coordinating

and investigating this movement,

The satanists claim they are a religion. This may be true, but it
does not give them immunity from investigation for kidnapping,
murders and other crimes. Write your national and local
politicians, write the bureaucrats, write your local and state law
enforcement agencies and, most of all, write to the FBI:

Rowedy S Alvetipe, T

M.
Director

FBI

J. Edgar Hoover Building
Washington, DC 20535

THE SATANIC CULT DRUG NETWORK MUST BE STOPPED!



